
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

March 31,2020
9:30 A.M.

           

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session in the Commissioners
Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to consider the following items:

  

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.   

 

2. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic payments submitted for payment and take
appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of
the county.

  

 

3. Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow members of the public to address the Court
regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson County but that do not appear as an Agenda Item on a meeting’s Agenda.  During such
Public Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her remarks and the maximum overall discussion
time allowed for the Public Comment Period, regardless of the number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period,
shall be limited to ten (10) minutes.  Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated among speakers should more than five (5)
speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment Period.  Please note that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about
matters that are not on the agenda.

  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner
may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 4 – 25 )

  

 

4. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Fleet Services.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0882-0882-003301 Gasoline 15,000.00
To 0882-0882-003522 Batteries 15,000.00

 

5. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county vehicle assets through
Auction including one (1) Ford F250, two (2) Dodge Chargers, one (1) Chevy Tahoe, and three (3) Harley Davidson
motorcycles, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code 263.152.

 

6. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes, position
grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

 

7. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, merit, and any corresponding
line item transfers.

 

8. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive sealed
proposals for Life/AD&D/STD/LTD/Voluntary Benefits under RFP #4333.

 

9. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on ratifying approval of amendment to Professional Services
Agreement with Tania Glenn, PsyD, LCSW, CTS, for Training and Traumatic Event Response, approved on
10/15/2019, increasing the not-to-exceed amount from $25,000 to $50,000 and authorizing the execution of the
agreement.

 

10. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on ratifying approval of amendment to Professional Services
Agreement with Tania Glenn, PsyD, LCSW, CTS, for Training and Traumatic Event Response, originally approved
on 06/13/2017, increasing the not-to-exceed amount from $25,000 to $50,000 and authorizing the execution of the
agreement.

 

11. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on ratifying approval of Loan Agreement with Apple Inc. for Apple equipment to support the operations of
the Williamson County Emergency Services Operations Center, exempting this lease from competitive bidding requirements per Texas Local
Government Code Section 262.024(a)(2).and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

 

12. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on ratifying a Lease Agreement between Williamson County and



12. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on ratifying a Lease Agreement between Williamson County and
Williams Scotsman, Inc. for the lease of a temporary office structure, in the amount of $36,140.29, to support the
operations of the Williamson County Emergency Services Operations Center, and exempting this purchase/lease
from competitive bidding requirements per Texas Local Government Code Section 262.024(a)(2).

 

13. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on ratifying Enterprise Agreement between Williamson County and Microsoft and authorizing the
execution of the agreement.

 

14. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on contract amendment #1 to the Texas State Library Commission
contract for the Williamson County Clerk's Office to increase the not to exceed amount to $119,500, and authorizing
execution of the amendment.

 

15. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the proposal from Tyler Technologies, Inc. to develop a
custom report within the Softcode system to support the operations of the Williamson County Constable’s Offices and
authorizing execution of the proposal.

 

16. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Robert H. St. John Jr. and Tisha Marie
St. John for Right of Way needed on The O'Connor signal project. (Parcel 2) Funding Source: Road Bonds P281

 

17. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Claim for Actual Moving Expenses for Eric and Tammy
Winklemann for Right of Way acquired on The Southeast Loop project (Parcel 82). Funding Source: Corridor P463.

 

18. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Spring Emerald Forest LLC for Right of
Way needed on The O'Connor Signal Project (Parcel 1).  Funding Source: Road Bonds P281.

 

19. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Bill of Sale with Brushy Creek Villages Homeowners Association
for Right of Way needed on the O'Connor Signal Project.  Funding Source: Road Bond P281

 

20. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with William and Colette Schwartz for right
of way needed on the O'Connor Signal Project. (Parcel 4) Funding Source: Road Bonds P281

 

21. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Siena Section 30
subdivision - Precinct 4.

 

22. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Rolling Meadows
subdivision – Precinct 4.

 

23. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the MWalker subdivision – Precinct 3.
 

24. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Alvarado subdivision – Precinct 3.
 

25. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the replat for the Northwest Acres, Lot 8 subdivision –
Precinct 2.

 

REGULAR AGENDA   

 

26. Discuss and take appropriate action to amend the 2019 Community Development Block Grant Annual Action Plan by changing the scope of the
Williamson County Crisis Center (Hope Alliance) childcare social service project to Williamson County Crisis Center (Hope Alliance) transitional housing
and emergency housing for victims of domestic violence social service project.

 

27. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2015 Certificates of Obligation budget transfer to move
$87,060 from North Campus Facilities (P324) to Georgetown Annex (P325).

 

28. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on setting a Public Hearing regarding the setting of the rate associated
with mandatory provider participation payments that Williamson County may require of all local hospitals for fiscal
year (FY) 2020 in relation to the Williamson County Health Care Participation Program and establish how the revenue
derived from those payments may be spent in accordance with Chapter 292B of the Texas Health and Safety Code
and the Williamson County Health Care Provider Participation Program Rules and Procedures.

 

29. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Health District Department.
 

Fiscal Impact



From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0630.004909 Uncompensated Care Program $4,400,000.00
To 0100.0630.004905 Payment to Indigents $4,300,000.00
To 0100.0630.004063 Admin. Cost, Indigent $100,000.00

 

30. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the 2019 Road Bond budget allocation recommended by
Mike Weaver, Road Bond Manager.

 

31. Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.
 

32. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a First Amendment to The Real Estate Contract with Emma. L.
Lawhon Family Land Partnership for Right of Way needed on the Corridor C project (Parcel 1). Funding Source:
Corridor P459.

 

33. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Development Agreement with Madison Westinghouse
Co-Tenancy for Bell Gin.

 

34. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Developer Agreement with Bobby Fredrickson regarding the
Fredrickson Ranch Subdivision.

 

35. Deliberate, discuss, consider, receive information/situational updates and take any appropriate action on public
health related matters, issues, business and concerns pertaining to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19).

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at
any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by
Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding
Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development
Negotiations)." 

  

 

36. Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
    a)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
    b)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
    c)    Discuss the acquisition of real property: O'Connor Signal Project
    d)    Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 200
    e)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
    f)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
    g)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
    h)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
    i)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for N. Mays.
    j)     Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan Blvd.
    k)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
    l)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
    m)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor. 
    n)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at IH 35.
    o)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
    p)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
    q)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
    r)     Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A. 
    s)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
    t)     Discuss the acquisition of right of way for the Great Oaks Bridge Project. 
    u)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
    v)    Discuss the acquisition of real property in conjunction with WCCF for potential parkland/bird habitat.
    x)    Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North of WMCO Juvenile Detention
Center
    y)    Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way
    B.    Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
    a)    Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
    b)    Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County Sheriff's Office Training
Facility



    c)    Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot 
    d)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th Streets.
(formerly occupied by WCCHD)
    e)    Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
    f)     Discuss sale of excess 183A right of way to abutting property owner. 
    g)    Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
    h)    Discuss Blue Springs Boulevard
    i)     Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas
    j)     Discuss Bell Gin Development Agreement.
C.     Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
D.     Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the Williamson County Exposition Center
with the participation of third parties.
E.     Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd. and New
Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1

 

37.
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
    a)    Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
    b)    Wolf Lakes
    c)    Flint Hill Resources-Taylor Fuel Storage Terminal on CR 366
    d)    Project Deliver
    e)    Project Advantage
    f)     Project Cedar
    g)    Project Expansion
    h)    Project Arcos
    i)     Project Woods
    j)     Project Co-Op
    k)    Project Reese

 

38. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal matters
(EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.), including the following:

a)  Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b)  Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c)  Employee/personnel related matters
d)  Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county defense
issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client relationship clearly
conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e)  Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court, Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
f)  Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Gleason et al, In The
United States District Court For The Western District of Texas – Austin Division.
g)  Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit – Proposed Permit No. 2398 (Applicant - Lealco, Inc.)
h)  Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
i)  Cause No. 18-0903-C425/Court of Appeals Number: 01-19-00025-CV; Dee Hobbs, Williamson County Attorney
v. Bill Gravell, Jr., Williamson County Judge, and Terry Cook, Cynthia Long, Valerie Covey and Russ Boles,
County Commissioners; In the 425th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
j)  Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas.
k)  Valerie Adams - EEOC Charge No. 450-2018-03807
l)  Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
m)  Case No. 19-0466-CC1; Billy Baskett v. Williamson County Sheriff’s Office et. al; In the County Court at Law
No. 1 of Williamson County, Texas.
n)  BANGL Pipeline Project
o)  Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis County and City of Giddings, In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
p)  D-1-GN-19-005511; Brian Johns v. Williamson County, Texas; In the 53rd Judicial District Court of Travis
County, Texas
q)  Anthony “Tony” Carter:  EEOC Charge No. 451-2019-03927
r)  Case No. 1:19-CV-938-RP; Langham v. Fuentes, et al., in the United States District Court, Western District of
Texas, Austin Division.
s)  Discuss Williamson County Subdivision Regulations and Texas Local Government Code Chapter 232.
t)  Civil Action No. 1:19-CV-1163; Amanda McCoy v. Williamson County, Texas et al., In the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division.
u) Claim of Regina Wright.
v) Law on use of County facilities.
w) Cause No. 19-0406-C368; Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia et al. v. Stephen Wade Freeman et al. v. Wayne
Finch et al.; In the 368th District Court of Williamson County, Texas.
x) Civil Action No. 1:20-CV-00062; Jaivonte Roberts v. Williamson County, Texas et al., In the United States

  



District Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division.
y) Case: 1:20-CV-255-LY; Jay Kreper v. Williamson County et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

 

39. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting
deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials (Executive
Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

  

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)   

 

40. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.   

 

41. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.   

 

42. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a)  Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b)  Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c)  Employee/personnel related matters
d)  Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county defense
issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client relationship clearly
conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e)  Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court, Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
f)  Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Gleason et al, In The
United States District Court For The Western District of Texas – Austin Division.
g)  Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit – Proposed Permit No. 2398 (Applicant - Lealco, Inc.)
h)  Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
i)  Cause No. 18-0903-C425/Court of Appeals Number: 01-19-00025-CV; Dee Hobbs, Williamson County Attorney
v. Bill Gravell, Jr., Williamson County Judge, and Terry Cook, Cynthia Long, Valerie Covey and Russ Boles,
County Commissioners; In the 425th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
j)  Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas.
k)  Valerie Adams - EEOC Charge No. 450-2018-03807
l)  Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
m)  Case No. 19-0466-CC1; Billy Baskett v. Williamson County Sheriff’s Office et. al; In the County Court at Law
No. 1 of Williamson County, Texas.
n)  BANGL Pipeline Project
o)  Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis County and City of Giddings, In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
p)  D-1-GN-19-005511; Brian Johns v. Williamson County, Texas; In the 53rd Judicial District Court of Travis
County, Texas
q)  Anthony “Tony” Carter:  EEOC Charge No. 451-2019-03927
r)  Case No. 1:19-CV-938-RP; Langham v. Fuentes, et al., in the United States District Court, Western District of
Texas, Austin Division.
s)  Discuss Williamson County Subdivision Regulations and Texas Local Government Code Chapter 232.
t)  Civil Action No. 1:19-CV-1163; Amanda McCoy v. Williamson County, Texas et al., In the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division.
u) Claim of Regina Wright.
v) Law on use of County facilities.
w) Cause No. 19-0406-C368; Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia et al. v. Stephen Wade Freeman et al. v. Wayne
Finch et al.; In the 368th District Court of Williamson County, Texas.
x) Civil Action No. 1:20-CV-00062; Jaivonte Roberts v. Williamson County, Texas et al., In the United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division.
y) Case: 1:20-CV-255-LY; Jay Kreper v. Williamson County et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

  

 

43. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal
of Williamson County officers, directors or employees, including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews of
department heads and appointed officials.

  

 

44. Comments from Commissioners.   

 

_________________________



_________________________
Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse, a place
readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 27th day of March, 2020 at 5:00 PM and remained posted for at least
72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 4.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Fleet Services Line Item Transfer for Batteries
Submitted For: Kevin Teller  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards,

Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Fleet Services.

Background
To prepare Fleet Services in the event there is a delay in obtaining batteries for vehicles.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0882-0882-003301 Gasoline 15,000.00
To 0882-0882-003522 Batteries 15,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/25/2020 05:39 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 03/25/2020 05:51 PM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 03/25/2020 04:38 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/25/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

VE Assets for Auction 3.31.20
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Randy Barker,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county
vehicle assets through Auction including one (1) Ford F250, two (2) Dodge Chargers, one (1)
Chevy Tahoe, and three (3) Harley Davidson motorcycles, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code
263.152.

Background
Please see attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
V/E Assets for Auction 3.31.20 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 03/25/2020 01:11 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/25/2020 03:07 PM
Form Started By: Randy Barker Started On: 03/25/2020 10:39 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/25/2020 



Reason for Status Change ACCIDENT

Department 509 - Building Maintenance

County VIN/Serial Number 1FDBF2A66FEA35302

Equipment/Door Number BB1488

Year 2015

Make FORD

Model F250 RCAB

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other info) TOTAL LOSS DUE TO ACCIDENT. WAS PURCHASED BACK FROM INS CO
FOR PARTS, READY FOR AUCTION NOW.

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized Staff
Digital Signature

Gina Wrehsnig 3/2/2020 2:59 PM

 
Receiving Department Signature

 
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Fleet Comments  Vehicle was a total loss from insurance. 
 

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 3/10/2020 10:59 AM
 
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 3/18/2020 11:16 AM
 
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Anabel Macias 3/18/2020 12:18 PM
 
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement

Mary Watson 3/18/2020 2:24 PM



Reason for Status Change REACHED OPERATIONAL LIFE EXPECTANCY

Department 560 - Sheriffs Office

County VIN/Serial Number 2B3LA43H18H185851

Equipment/Door Number SA0814

License Plate DF1J554

Year 2008

Make Dodge

Model Charger

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other info) 108,533 mi.

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized Staff
Digital Signature

Roy Fikac 3/9/2020 9:06 PM

 
Receiving Department Signature

 
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 3/10/2020 8:21 AM
 
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 3/19/2020 3:32 PM
 
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Anabel Macias 3/20/2020 2:15 PM
 
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement

Mary Watson 3/20/2020 2:27 PM



Reason for Status Change REACHED OPERATIONAL LIFE EXPECTANCY

Department 560 - Sheriffs Office

County VIN/Serial Number 2B3KA43V49H578441

Equipment/Door Number SA0933

License Plate GWZ0389

Year 2009

Make Dodge

Model Charger

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other info) 106,831 mi.

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized Staff
Digital Signature

Roy Fikac 3/9/2020 9:05 PM

 
Receiving Department Signature

 
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 3/10/2020 8:18 AM
 
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 3/19/2020 3:34 PM
 
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Anabel Macias 3/20/2020 1:56 PM
 
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement

Mary Watson 3/20/2020 2:16 PM



Reason for Status Change REACHED OPERATIONAL LIFE EXPECTANCY

Department 560 - Sheriffs Office

County VIN/Serial Number 1GNLC2E08ER214771

Equipment/Door Number SB1417

License Plate 1175625

Year 2014

Make Chevrolet

Model Tahoe

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other info) 109,849 mi.

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized Staff
Digital Signature

Roy Fikac 3/9/2020 7:52 PM

 
Receiving Department Signature

 
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 3/10/2020 8:14 AM
 
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 3/19/2020 3:36 PM
 
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Anabel Macias 3/20/2020 2:11 PM
 
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement

Mary Watson 3/20/2020 2:20 PM



Reason for Status Change REACHED OPERATIONAL LIFE EXPECTANCY

Department 560 - Sheriffs Office

County VIN/Serial Number 1HD1FMM19FB626185

Equipment/Door Number SE1555

License Plate XY3937

Year 2015

Make Harley Davidson

Model FLHTP

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other info) requires sceduled maint./tune-up, & battery 28,929 mi.

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized Staff
Digital Signature

Roy Fikac 3/9/2020 9:18 PM

 
Receiving Department Signature

 
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 3/10/2020 8:29 AM
 
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 3/19/2020 3:28 PM
 
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Anabel Macias 3/20/2020 2:26 PM
 
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement

Mary Watson 3/20/2020 2:38 PM



Reason for Status Change REACHED OPERATIONAL LIFE EXPECTANCY

Department 560 - Sheriffs Office

County VIN/Serial Number 1HD1FMM17FB628257

Equipment/Door Number SE1542

License Plate XY3933

Year 2015

Make Harley Davidson

Model FLHTP

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other info) Exhaust system needs repair 61,531 mi.

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized Staff
Digital Signature

Roy Fikac 3/9/2020 9:24 PM

 
Receiving Department Signature

 
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 3/10/2020 8:32 AM
 
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 3/19/2020 3:26 PM
 
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Anabel Macias 3/20/2020 2:36 PM
 
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement

Mary Watson 3/20/2020 2:41 PM



Reason for Status Change REACHED OPERATIONAL LIFE EXPECTANCY

Department 560 - Sheriffs Office

County VIN/Serial Number 1HD1FMM1XGB656040

Equipment/Door Number SE1683

License Plate 1602XY

Year 2016

Make Harley Davidson

Model FLHTP

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other info) Transmission failed 53,573 mi.

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized Staff
Digital Signature

Roy Fikac 3/9/2020 9:15 PM

 
Receiving Department Signature

 
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 3/10/2020 8:27 AM
 
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 3/19/2020 3:30 PM
 
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Anabel Macias 3/20/2020 2:22 PM
 
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement

Mary Watson 3/20/2020 2:33 PM



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 6.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Compensation Items
Submitted By: Kayla Marek, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position
titles changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Position Changes 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Rebecca Clemons 03/25/2020 02:53 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/25/2020 03:12 PM
Form Started By: Kayla Marek Started On: 03/25/2020 12:52 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/25/2020 



Department PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective Date

Juvenile Services 1170 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Reclass: Grade change from Nurse 

Supervisor (B.23) to Nurse Supervisor 

(B.28). 4/3/2020



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 7.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Compensation Items
Submitted By: Kayla Marek, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, merit, and
any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Merit Report 
Merit LIT 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Rebecca Clemons 03/25/2020 01:01 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/25/2020 03:20 PM
Form Started By: Kayla Marek Started On: 03/25/2020 12:52 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/25/2020 



Organization Position Emp Num

Current Annual 

Salary

Annual 

Merit Amt Merit%

New Annual 

Salary

Lumpsum 

Merit

Pay Proposal 

Reason

Effective 

Date of 

Change

Information Systems IT Director II.0953.001100. 10605 $125,369.66 $1,066.52 0.85 $126,436.18  $  2,067.74 MERIT 3-Apr-20

Information Systems

Warehouse Coordinator 

II.0726.001100. 11832 $49,410.73 $0.00 0 $49,410.73  $  1,482.00 MERIT 3-Apr-20



(TO) (FROM)

entity fund dept object dr cr

01 0100 0503 001100 4616.26

01 0100 0503 001130 4616.26



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Advertisement Approval 4333 RFP Life/AD&D/STD/LTD/Voluntary Benefits
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise
and receive sealed proposals for Life/AD&D/STD/LTD/Voluntary Benefits under RFP #4333.

Background
Williamson County is seeking a qualified provider to provide policies for Group Life, Voluntary
Life, Short Term Disability, Long Term Disability, Critical Illness, Accident, Pre-Paid Legal and
Identity Theft. Department point of contact Shelley Loughrey. Funding source
01.0885.0885.004058 (Group Life Premiums). Voluntary coverage elections are funded by
Employee Voluntary Contributions.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 03/26/2020 11:21 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:31 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 03/26/2020 11:01 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 9.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Addendum to PSA Training and Traumatic Event Response EMS
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on ratifying approval of amendment to
Professional Services Agreement with Tania Glenn, PsyD, LCSW, CTS, for Training and
Traumatic Event Response, approved on 10/15/2019, increasing the not-to-exceed amount
from $25,000 to $50,000 and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Background
This addendum is necessary due to the increased demand on services in relation to the
COVID-19 crisis. The agreement was signed by the County Judge prior to placing on the
agenda to obtain additional services immediately. Any expenses related to this contract during
the COVID-19 response period will be charged to 01.0100.0409.004987.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Addendum EMS 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 03/26/2020 09:28 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 10:05 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 03/24/2020 11:23 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Addendum to PSA Training and Traumatic Event Response for Sheriff's Office
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on ratifying approval of amendment to
Professional Services Agreement with Tania Glenn, PsyD, LCSW, CTS, for Training and
Traumatic Event Response, originally approved on 06/13/2017, increasing the not-to-exceed
amount from $25,000 to $50,000 and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Background
This addendum is necessary due to the increased demand on services in relation to the
COVID-19 crisis. The agreement was signed by the County Judge prior to placing on the
agenda to obtain additional services immediately. Any expenses related to this contract during
the COVID-19 response period will be charged to 01.0100.0494.004987.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Addendum SO 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 03/26/2020 09:50 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 10:06 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 03/24/2020 11:31 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 11.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Ratification of Loan Apple Loan Agreement for mac books and Ipads
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on ratifying approval of Loan Agreement with Apple Inc. for Apple
equipment to support the operations of the Williamson County Emergency Services Operations Center, exempting
this lease from competitive bidding requirements per Texas Local Government Code Section 262.024(a)(2).and
authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Background
This is for the lease of ten (10) Wi-Fi 32 GB iPads, nine (9) MacBook Pro Notebooks with
15-inch screens, and one (1) MacBook Pro Notebook with 13-inch screen, necessary due to the
COVID-19 crisis. There is no cost to the County. This agreement was fully executed prior
to Commissioners Court approval so the equipment could be ordered immediately to avoid
additional delays. Department Contact: Richard Semple.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
executed agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 03/26/2020 11:20 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:27 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 03/26/2020 09:49 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 











Lisa J
VP, Environment, Policy and Social Initiatives

Lisa J
3/24/20

Lisa J
Lisa P. Jackson





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Ratifying Lease Agreement for Temporary Office Building
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on ratifying a Lease Agreement between
Williamson County and Williams Scotsman, Inc. for the lease of a temporary office structure, in
the amount of $36,140.29, to support the operations of the Williamson County Emergency
Services Operations Center, and exempting this purchase/lease from competitive bidding
requirements per Texas Local Government Code Section 262.024(a)(2).

Background
This lease agreement is for a temporary office structure which will be located on premise at the
ESOC to provide additional space needed for those aiding in the response to COVID-19. This
agreement is for a 3-month term in the amount of $36,140.29. Due to the COVID-19 crisis this
agreement was signed by the County Judge prior to Commissioners Court approval.
Department point of contact Michael Shoe. Funding source 01.0100.0409.004987.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Lease Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 03/26/2020 09:56 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 10:07 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 03/26/2020 09:51 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 



 

 Lease Agreement    
 Lessee: 2350127  Contact:  Ship To Address:  
 County Of Williamson  Tom  Stanfield   911 Tracey Chambers Drive   
 710 Main St Ste 201    GEORGETOWN, TX,  78626  
 Georgetown, Texas, 78626  , ,    
  Phone: 512 818 4180    
   Fax:  Delivery Date(on or about):

3/20/2020   
3/20/2020   
3/20/2020   
 

 

   E-mail: tom.stanfield@wilco.org    
 
 
 Rental Pricing Per Month  Quantity Price Extended  

 60x48 Redi Plex (56x48 Box) Unit Number:  1  $5,046.00 $5,046.00  
 Steps - OSHA Aluminum Rental 2 $67.00 $134.00  

 Minimum Lease Term:    3  Months Total Monthly Building Charges: $5,046.00  
   Subtotal of Other Monthly Charges:  $134.00  
   Total Rental Charges Per Month: $5,180.00  

 Delivery & Installation      

 Block and Level 1 $9,137.14 $9,137.14  
 Delivery Freight 4 $547.70 $2,190.80  

   Total Delivery & Installation Charges:  $11,327.94  

 Final Return Charges*      

 Teardown  1 $7,081.55 $7,081.55  
 Return Freight  4 $547.70 $2,190.80  

   Due On Final Invoice*: $9,272.35  

 Total Charges Including ( 3 ) Month Rental, Delivery, Installation & Return**: $36,140.29  
 
 Scope Of Work  

 Unit will come with 4 Premium Office packages and 1 Premium Conference package
 

 

 

 Summary of Charges    
 Model:       RP6048

 
QUANTITY:            1 Total Charges for (1) Building(s):          

$36,140.29

 

 
 

 
Williams Scotsman, Inc. Your Williams Scotsman Representative  Contract Number:1244171 

16200 Central Commerce Drive
Pflugerville, TX 78660 

Edward Tyson
Phone: (512)930-0566 Ext. 46318
Fax: 512-930-1471
Email: emtyson@willscot.com 
Toll Free: 800-782-1500
 

Revision: 3
Date: March 19, 2020

 

   



 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS ADDENDUM  

 QTY PRODUCT EQUIPMENT VALUE/BUILDING DEDUCTIBLE PER UNIT  

 1 RP6048 $110616.00  
      
 
 

Lessee:Williamson, County Of
  

 Pursuant to Section 13 of the Williams Scotsman Lease Agreement and its Terms and Conditions ("Agreement"), a Lessee is obligated to provide
insurance to Williams Scotsman, Inc. ("Lessor") with the following insurance coverage:

  

 1. Commercial General Liability Insurance:  policy of combined bodily injury and property damage insurance insuring Lessee and Lessor
against any liability arising out of the use, maintenance, or possession of the Equipment. Such insurance shall be in an amount not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence, naming the Lessor as Additional Insured and Loss Payee.

  

 2. Commercial Property Insurance: covering all losses or damage, in an amount equal to 100% of the Equipment Value set forth in the Lease
providing protection against perils included within the classification and special extended perils (all "risk" insurance), naming the Lessor as
Additional Insured and Loss Payee.

  

 
 Commercial General Liability Insurance  

 Lessee is providing Commercial General Liability Insurance in accordance with the requirements set forth Section 13 of the Lease and will
provide a certificate of insurance in the manner and within the time frame set forth in the Agreement.  If Lessee fails to deliver the required
certificate of insurance, Lessee understands and agrees that the Lessor has the right to impose a missing insurance certificate fee.

 

 
 Commercial Property Insurance   

 Lessee: is providing  Commercial Property Insurance in accordance with the requirements set forth Section 13 of the Lease and will provide a certificate
of insurance in the manner and within the time frame set forth in the Agreement. If Lessee: fails to deliver the required certificate of insurance,
Lessee: understands and agrees that the Lessor has the right to impose a missing insurance certificate fee.

 

     

 
Williams Scotsman, Inc. Your Williams Scotsman Representative  Contract Number:1244171 

16200 Central Commerce Drive
Pflugerville, TX 78660 

Edward Tyson
Phone: (512)930-0566 Ext. 46318
Fax: 512-930-1471
Email: emtyson@willscot.com 
Toll Free: 800-782-1500
 

Revision: 3
Date: March 19, 2020

 

     
 

 



I WILLSCOT 

Clarifications 

I 
Williams Scotsman, Inc. 

16200 C.O,ral Com™� Dri.e 
Pflugerville, TX 78660 

Your Williams Scotsman Representative 

Edward Tyson 
Phone: (512)930-0566 Ext. 46318 
Fax: 512-930-1471 
Email: emtyson@willscot.com 
Toll Free: 800-782-1500 

Contract Number:1244171 

Revision: 3 
Date: March 19. 2020 

*Final Return Charges are estimated and will be charged at Lessor's market rate at time of return for any Lease Term greater than twelve (12) 
months. •• All prices exclude applicable taxes. All Lessees and Leases are subject to credit review. In addition to the stated prices, customer 
shall pay any local, state or provincial, federal and/or personal property tax or fees related to the equipment identified above ("Equipment"), its value or 
its use. Lessee acknowledges that upon delivery of the Equipment, this Agreement may be updated with the actual serial number(s), delivery date(s), 
lock serial number(s), etc, if necessary and Lessee will be supplied a copy of the updated information. Prices exclude taxes, licenses, permit fees, utility 
connection charges, site preparation and permitting which is the sole responsibility of Lessee, unless otherwise expressly agreed by Lessor in writing. 
Lessee is responsible for locating and marking underground utilities prior to delivery and compliance with all applicable code requirements unless 
otherwise expressly agreed by the Lessor in writing. Price assumes a level site with clear access. Lessee must notify Lessor prior to delivery or return 
of any potentially hazardous conditions or other site conditions that may otherwise affect delivery, installation, dismantling or return of any Equipment. 
Failure to notify Lessor of such conditions will result in additional charges, as applicable. Physical Damage & Commercial Liability insurance coverage is 
required beginning on the date of delivery. Lessor is not responsible for changes required by code or building inspectors. Pricing is valid for thirty (30) 
days. 

Please note the following important billing terms: 
In addition to the first month rental and initial charges, last month rent for building, other monthly rentals/service (excluding last month for General 
Liability Insurance and Property Damage Waivers), will be billed on the initial invoice. Any amounts prepaid to Williams Scotsman will be credited 
on the final invoice. 
Invoices are due on receipt, with a twenty (20) day grace period. Interest will be applied to all past due amounts. 
Invoices are due on receipt, with a twenty (20) day grace period. Late fees will be applied to all past due amounts. 
Williams Scotsman preferred method of payment is ACH. Payments made by check are subject to a Paper Check Fee, charged on the next 
invoice following payment by check. 
Williams Scotsman preferred method of invoicing is via electronic transmission. Customers are encouraged to provide an email address or use 
BillTrust. Invoices sent standard mail are subject to a paper invoice fee, charged on the following invoice. 

Lessor hereby agrees to lease to Lessee and Lessee hereby agrees to lease from Lessor Modular Equipment and Value Added Products (as 
such items are defined in Lessor's General Terms & Conditions) selected by Lessee as set forth in this Agreement. All such items leased by 
the Lessee for purposes of this Lease shall be referred to collectively as the "Equipment". By its signature below, Lessee hereby 
acknowledges that it has read and agrees to be bound by the Lessor's General Terms & Conditions (09-01-19) located on Lessor's internet 
site (https://www.willscot.com/About/terms-conditions) in their entirety, which are incorporated herein by reference and agrees to lease the 
Equipment from Lessor subject to the terms therein. Although Lessor will provide Lessee with a copy of the General Terms & Conditions 
upon written request, Lessee should print copies of this Agreement and General Terms & Conditions for recordkeeping purposes. Each 
party is authorized to accept and rely upon a facsimile signature, digital, or electronic signatures of the other party on this Agreement. Any 
such signature will be treated as an original signature for all purposes and shall be fully binding. The undersigned represent that they have 
the express authority of the respective party they represent to enter into and execute this Agreement and bind the respective party thereby. 

Invoicing Options (select one) 

[ ]Paperless Invoicing Option 
Williams Scotsman prefers electronic invoicing, an efficient, convenient 
and environmentally friendly process. To avoid fees, provide us with the 
proper email address for your invoices. 

A/P Email: 

A/P Email on File: 

Signatures 

Lessee:: 

Signature: 

Print N 

T itle: 

Date: 

PO# 

Lessor: 

]Standard Mail Option 
Customer prefers to receive paper invoice via mail. Fees may apply. 
Invoices will be mailed to: 

710 Main St Ste 201 
Georgetown Texas 78626 

Enter a new billing address: _____________ _ 

Williams Scotsman, Inc, 

Signature: 

Print Name: 

T itle: 

Date: 

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED AGREEMENT TO: AUSLeases@willscot.com 

Megan Young
Customer Success Specialist
03/23/2020

https://www.willscot.com/About/terms-conditions


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Ratifying Microsoft EA agreement
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on ratifying Enterprise Agreement between Williamson County and
Microsoft and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Background
This is a supplement to the renewal of the Enterprise Agreement for Microsoft Office Products, approved in
Commissioners Court on 2/25/2020 under agenda item #22, so additional licenses can be added without delay.
This was signed by the County Judge prior to Commissioners Court approval to expedite the request during the
COVID-19 crisis. Department Contact: Jim Daniels. The funding for the additional licenses to support operations
during the COVID-19 crisis will be provided by 01.0100.0409.004987.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 03/26/2020 11:23 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:32 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 03/26/2020 09:56 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Texas State Library Commission Contract Amendment
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Erica Smith, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on contract amendment #1 to the Texas State
Library Commission contract for the Williamson County Clerk's Office to increase the not to
exceed amount to $119,500, and authorizing execution of the amendment.

Background
This contract amendment will increase the County Clerk's microfilm imaging contract with the
Texas State Library Commission from $92,200 to $119,500.  This is an increase of $27,300 for
potential imaging costs.  The original contract was approved on 8/13/2019. Legal and contract
audit have reviewed this amendment.  This expenditure will be charged to
01.0385.0385.004550.  Department contact is County Clerk Nancy Rister.  Texas State Library
Commission will sign this agreement after Williamson County has approved and signed.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Amendment 1 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 03/26/2020 11:14 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:15 AM
Form Started By: Erica Smith Started On: 03/24/2020 11:00 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 



Contract Amendment #1 

Storage Services for Fiscal Year 2020 

Texas State Library and Archives Commission 
State and Local Records Management Division 

THE STATE OF TEXAS - COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

TSLAC Contract Number: 6-20-1246 
HHSC Contract or Purchase Order Number: Not Provided 

The contract and agreement entered into by and between the Texas State Library and Archives 
Commission and Williamson County Clerk, is hereby amended for the period ending August 
31, 2020. It is mutually understood and agreed by and between the undersigned contracting parties of 
the above numbered lnteragency Contract to amend said contract as follows: 

This amendment will change the total amount of the contract from $92,200.00 to $119,500.00, an 
increase of $27,300.00 for potential Imaging costs incurred before August 31, 2020. 

This amendment will not extend the expiration date of the contract. 

In all other respects, the Contract is reaffirmed. 

The undersigned parties bind themselves to the faithful performance of this contract. It is mutually 
understood that this contract shall not become effective until signed by both parties below. 

RECEIVING AGENCY 
Williamson County Clerk 

By: ----------------- Date: ----------­
Bill Gravell, County Judge 

PERFORMING AGENCY 
Texas State Library and Archives Commission 

By: Date: __________ _ 
Donna Osborne, Chief Operations and Fiscal Officer 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

The Receiving Agency must sign the amendment and return via email to ar@tsl.texas.gov or via mail to: 

Texas State Library and Archives Commission 
Attention: Accounting 
Box 12516 
Austin, TX 78711-2516 

Page 1 of 1 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Softcode
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Andrew Portillo,

Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the proposal from Tyler
Technologies, Inc. to develop a custom report within the Softcode system to support the
operations of the Williamson County Constable’s Offices and authorizing execution of the
proposal.

Background
This proposal will be for Tyler Technologies to develop a custom deposit revenue report for the
Constable’s Offices within the Softcode system at the request of the Treasurer’s Office. There
will be no charge to the County and the proposal is only required for Tyler Technologies to track
man-hours for the project. Department point of contact is Richard Semple.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Proposal 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 03/26/2020 11:19 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:25 AM
Form Started By: Andrew Portillo Started On: 03/25/2020 09:41 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 



softcode· 
a tyler courts & justice solution 

Proposal 
COURTS AND JUSTICE SOLUTIONS 

P~ntedto: Williamson County Constable's Office 
Georgetown, TX 

Deposit Revenue Report {7645558) 

Proposal Date: March 10, 2020 

Submitted by: Jake Ross 

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 

COURTS & JUSTICE SOLUTIONS 

62 Forest St. 

Suite 130 

Marlborough, MA 01752 

774-348-3000 

Jake.Ross@tylertech.com 



Investment Summary 
Williamson County Constable's Office Proposal 
Custom Report Request: Deposit Revenue Report {7645558) 

Cost Breakdown 

•• ••••• ••••• • 
softcode· 
a tyler courts & justice solutio 

Proposal Vartd for 180 Days 
"'t<e"'""""""!Q;,..1w:"'"'"""':«t'"""""-•"'""""°'""'z.;;;"""'""..,""'M_., .• .,,,."'""" .. "'"";te""M.l;l$""J<'"'·'t:>"""'~""'""n<'!: ... 1 .. :s "'"""""'"'"""'""'·'"'"•"""""tl-tm .. w ... o ... t4.,..,,... *"'"'""""'""-~"* .. """"·""u .; ... xua;..,,,..,s,,,... """"'"""":.u .. ett..,,.,,.,,_,,,.,..,.<W,,,.,. . ..,~a.,. .. u,....vMt.,.AA""ilil:"""ltiJl! .. ,,.,,a,,,.,::t:...._;m.~~m..,.,,.. .. :: ;;1••t : z t z a .tdl :x 

AnnualM&S 
Software Ucense Fees Cost Initial Year 2nd Year 

CivilServe, includes: $0 $0 $0 
CivilView (Attorney Portal) 
SalesWeb (Sheriffs Sales Portal) 
CJvilMobile Server 

CivilMobile Client License $0 $0 $0 

license Fees $0 $0 $0 

Services Hours Cost 
Project Services o.oo so 
Technical Services 6.00 $1,092 
Implementation Services 2.24 $408 
Services 8.24 $1,500 

Waived· Part of Original Report Scope ($1,500} 

Proje ct Total $0 
!$11 •. dJ!i.& • .:w.;;nz.;::::&JxtU!LA itJtW.t·JW?t&Jtl!WM'llW.iAf.Si\$.,.;.G:aW!tllfi.:Z.W.WJ&t:!L.Ji:/.,M:Smt'1;i»$h~:S:Un!.:: - . - .. 

Tyler Technologies Proposal Confjder.tial 



Professional Services 
Williamson county Constable's Office Proposal 
custom Report Request: Deposit Revenue Report (7645558) 

Project Services by Activity 
•tWdGl l Mi • t. 15± • 4. 

Project Services Months PM Dedication 

Project Manaaement 

Technical Services 
Data Conversion 
Personalization & Report Customization 
County specific Modifications 
Interfaces 

Subtotal - Technical Services 

Implementation Services 
Site Visit (includes Travel Expenses) 
Business Analysis and Process Planning 
Configuration & Deployment 
Training (includes Travel Expenses) 
Follow-up Training 

Subtotal - Implementation Services 

Waived • Part of Original Report Scope 

Total Services 

Agreed to and accepted by: 

Tyler Technologies 

Approved by: .U ~ 
/JakeR05S 

Approved Date:._3_/'--_l _\""/___...2......_•_~_o ___ _ 

Tyler Technologies Proposal 

Days 

n/a 
0.38 
0.38 
o.oo 

Days 
0.00 
0.00 
0.28 
0.00 
0.00 

Ill L • M i 

•• ••••• ••••• • 
softcode· 
Ii tylur <"£1\itb & 1uslir.1? solutl 

Hours Rate/Hour Cost 

0.00 204.00 $0.00 
o.oo $0.00 

Hours Rate Cost 

n/a n/a n/a 
3.00 182.00 $546.00 
3.00 182.00 $546.00 
0.00 182.00 $0.00 
6.00 $1,092.00 

Hours Rate Cost 

n/a 2,380.00 $0.00 
0.00 204.00 $0.00 
2.24 182.00 $408.00 
n/a 1,875.00 $0.00 
n/a 1,875.00 $0.00 

2.24 $408.00 

f!lil iil .• z.~;c;; XW~li 

·$1,500.oO 
Hours Services Cost 

8.24 $0.00 
«& !lb J:siW•::W4 

Williamson County Constable's Office 

Approved by:. ____________ _ 

Approved Date:. ___________ _ 

Confidential 



Assumptions and Notes 
Williamson County Constable's Office Proposal 

Custom Report Request: Deposit Revenue Report (7645558) 

.flll 

••••• ••••• • 
softcode· 
a tyler courts & justice solution 

Project Assumptions Proposal valid for 1so Day• --II! , ~~ IS .Q4lUt l'lflll:~ ........ , .. ,.,m ______ H ~ ... , .... _ .... , ---·-·""·"'""""'' """""'· .. """""""""'Ab ... Wi# ........ u ........ ,z,,. ...... .._ ...... _____ , ... ,.3..,,tfbi ...... tll ........... , .... ., .. _.. ___ _ 

Project Scope 

Williamson County TX would like the following changes on their custom Deposit Revenue report 

•Change "Dept" label to "Source Code" 

• Fill in Source Code based on receipt category 
• Print all receipt numbers in the deposit above the G/L table 

*New parameters for bag# and user's phone extension 

Implementation Assumptions 
••n" w .;. ·"'. oic QC: t c;lt t t. 1a 41 t1Mt1«o~"'d·""'-'""""'....,.....,.·"""4·""".o.t:~llll'EWt$lltlt' 0~; ut 

Configuration, Training, and Go-Live Assistance 

This report will be delivered to Williamson County Constable's Office's production database for end user testing. 
Once the report has been approved any changes may be subject to additional costs. 

Terms 

•Professional Services will be invoiced based on the following milestones: 
Delivery of new report to Williamson's 100% 

production environment. 

Tyler Technologies Proposal Co1>fide:1t10/ 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Real Estate Contract O'Connor Signal Project
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Robert H. St.
John Jr. and Tisha Marie St. John for Right of Way needed on The O'Connor signal project.
(Parcel 2) Funding Source: Road Bonds P281

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
St. John Contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 10:09 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 03/26/2020 10:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 

















A





Parcel 2 

00442631.DOC 

 DEED 
County Road O’Connor Signal Project 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY 
REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS 
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS 
FILED IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR 
DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER. 

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That ROBERT H. ST. JOHN, JR. AND TISHA MARIE ST. JOHN, hereinafter referred to 
as Grantor, whether one or more, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) 
and other good and valuable consideration to Grantor in hand paid by Williamson County, 
Texas, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and for which no lien is 
retained, either expressed or implied, have this day Sold and by these presents do Grant, 
Bargain, Sell and Convey unto WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, all that certain tract or 
parcel of land lying and being situated in the County of Williamson, State of Texas, along with 
any improvements thereon, being more particularly described as follows: 

All of that certain 0.001 acre (60 SF) tract of land situated in the John H. Dillard Survey, 
Abstract No. 179, in Williamson County, Texas, being a portion of Lot 37, Block A, 
FINAL PLAT BRUSHY CREEK VILLAGE P.U.D., a subdivision of record in Cabinet 
E, Slides 258-260 of the plat records of Williamson County, Texas and corrected in 
Volume 1272, Page 249 of the Official Records of Williamson County, Texas, 
described in General Warranty Deed to Robert H. St. John and Tisha Marie St. John, 
Husband and Wife recorded in Document No. 2014010313 of the Official Public 
Records of Williamson County, Texas; said 0.001 acre (60 SF) tract of land being more 
fully described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated 
herein (Parcel 2); 

SAVE AND EXCEPT, HOWEVER, it is expressly understood and agreed that Grantor is 
retaining title to the following improvements located on the property described in said Exhibit 
“A” to wit:  NONE 

RESERVATIONS FROM AND EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY: 

Visible and apparent easements not appearing of record; 

Any discrepancies, conflicts, or shortages in area or boundary lines or any 
encroachments or any overlapping of improvements which a current survey would show; 

Exhibit "B"



 

 2. 

 
 
 
 Easements, restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions, oil and gas leases, mineral 
severances, and encumbrances for taxes and assessments (other than liens and conveyances) 
presently of record in the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, that affect the 
property, but only to the extent that said items are still valid and in force and effect at this time. 
 
 Grantor reserves all of the oil, gas and other minerals in and under the land herein conveyed but 
waives all rights of ingress and egress to the surface thereof for the purpose of exploring, developing, 
mining or drilling or pumping the same; provided, however, that operations for exploration or recovery 
of any such minerals shall be permissible so long as all surface operations in connection therewith are 
located at a point outside the acquired parcel and upon the condition that none of such operations shall 
be conducted so near the surface of said land as to interfere with the intended use thereof or in any way 
interfere with, jeopardize, or endanger the facilities of Williamson County, Texas or create a hazard to 
the public users thereof; it being intended, however, that nothing in this reservation shall affect the title 
and the rights of Grantee to take and use without additional compensation any, stone, earth, gravel, 
caliche, iron ore, gravel or any other road building material upon, in and under said land for the 
construction and maintenance of CR 111/Westinghouse Road, but shall not be used or exported from the 
Property for any other purpose. 
 
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the property herein described and herein conveyed together with 
all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any wise belonging unto Williamson 
County, Texas and its assigns forever; and Grantor does hereby bind itself, its heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and assigns to Warrant and Forever Defend all and singular the said 
premises herein conveyed unto Williamson County, Texas and its assigns against every person 
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on this the        day of                        , 
2020. 
 
 

[signature page follows] 
 
 



 

 3. 

 
GRANTORS: 
 
 
By:       Address:     
      ROBERT H. ST. JOHN, JR. 
 
Date:         _______________________ 
     
        
 
 
By:       Address:     
     TISHA MARIE ST. JOHN 
 
Date:         _______________________ 
  
 
 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
STATE OF TEXAS § 
 § 
COUNTY OF ________________ § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the   day of         , 
2020 by Robert H. St. John and Tisha Marie St. John, in the capacity and for the purposes and 
consideration recited therein. 
 
 
               
      Notary Public, State of Texas  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 4. 

 
PREPARED IN THE OFFICE OF: 
     Sheets & Crossfield, P.C. 
     309 East Main 
     Round Rock, Texas 78664 
     
GRANTEE’S MAILING ADDRESS: 
     Williamson County, Texas 
     Attn: County Auditor 
     710 Main Street, Suite 101 
     Georgetown, Texas 78626 
      
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
      
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Relocation claim
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Claim for Actual Moving Expenses for Eric
and Tammy Winklemann for Right of Way acquired on The Southeast Loop project (Parcel 82).
Funding Source: Corridor P463.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Winklemann Relocation claim 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 10:22 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 03/26/2020 10:07 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

O'Connor Real Estate Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Spring Emerald
Forest LLC for Right of Way needed on The O'Connor Signal Project (Parcel 1).  Funding
Source: Road Bonds P281.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Spring Emerald Contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 10:42 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 03/26/2020 10:13 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 



00438516.doc/mws 

REAL ESTATE CONTRACT 
O’CONNOR SIGNAL PROJECT 

 
 
 THIS REAL ESTATE CONTRACT (“Contract”) is made by SPRING EMERALD 
FOREST, LLC, (referred to in this Contract as “Seller”) and WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
(referred to in this Contract as “Purchaser”), upon the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Contract. 
 

ARTICLE I 
PURCHASE AND SALE 

 
 By this Contract, Seller sells and agrees to convey, and Purchaser purchases and agrees to 
pay for, the tract(s) of land described as follows:  
 

All of that certain 0.006 acre (281 SF) tract of land situated in the John H. Dillard 
Survey, Abstract No. 179, in Williamson County, Texas, being a portion of Lot 
38, Block A, FINAL PLAT BRUSHY CREEK VILLAGE P.U.D., a subdivision 
of record in Cabinet E, Slides 258-260 of the plat records of Williamson County, 
Texas and corrected in Volume 1272, Page 249 of the Official Records of 
Williamson County, Texas; said 0.006 acre (281 SF) tract of land being more 
fully described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein (Parcel 1); 

 
together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances pertaining to the property, including 
any right, title and interest of Seller in and to adjacent streets, alleys or rights-of-way (all of such 
real property, rights, and appurtenances being referred to in this Contract as the “Property”), and 
any improvements situated on and attached to the Property described in Exhibit “A” not otherwise 
agreed herein to be retained by Seller, for the consideration and upon and subject to the terms, 
provisions, and conditions set forth below. 
 

ARTICLE II 
PURCHASE PRICE 

 
Purchase Price 

 
2.01. The Purchase Price for the Property described in Exhibit “A”, any improvements on 

the Property, and any damage to and/or cost to cure the remaining property of Seller, shall be the 
sum of FOUR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED THIRTY-EIGHT and 00/100 Dollars ($4,538.00).  
 

Payment of Purchase Price 
 
 2.02. The Purchase Price shall be payable in cash at the Closing. 
 



 

 2 

ARTICLE III 
 PURCHASER’S OBLIGATIONS 
 

Conditions to Purchaser’s Obligations 
 
 3.01. The obligations of Purchaser hereunder to consummate the transactions 
contemplated hereby are subject to the satisfaction of each of the following conditions (any of 
which may be waived in whole or in part by Purchaser at or prior to the Closing). 
 

Miscellaneous Conditions 
 
 3.02. Seller shall have performed, observed, and complied with all of the covenants, 
agreements, and conditions required by this Contract to be performed, observed, and complied 
with by Seller prior to or as of the Closing.  
 

ARTICLE IV 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

OF SELLER 
 
 Seller hereby represents and warrants to Purchaser as follows, which representations and 
warranties shall be deemed made by Seller to Purchaser also as of the Closing Date, to the best of 
Seller’s current actual knowledge: 
 
 (1) There are no parties in possession of any portion of the Property as lessees, tenants 
at sufferance, or trespassers, other than as previously disclosed to Purchaser; 
 
 (2)  Seller has complied with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations, statutes, rules 
and restrictions relating to the Property, or any part thereof. 
 
 
 The Property herein is being conveyed to Purchaser under threat of condemnation. 
 

ARTICLE V 
CLOSING 

Closing Date 
 
 5.01. The Closing shall be held at the office of Independence Title Company on or before 
April 15, 2020, or at such time, date, and place as Seller and Purchaser may agree upon, or within 
10 days after the completion of any title curative matters if necessary for items as shown on the 
Title Commitment or in the contract (which date is herein referred to as the “Closing Date”). 
 

Seller’s Obligations at Closing 
 
 5.02. At the Closing Seller shall: 



 

 3 

 (1) Deliver to Purchaser a duly executed and acknowledged Deed conveying good and 
indefeasible title to Williamson County, Texas in fee simple to all of the Property described in 
Exhibit “A”, free and clear of any and all monetary liens and restrictions, except for the following: 
 

(a) General real estate taxes for the year of closing and subsequent years not 
yet due and payable; 

 
(b) Any exceptions approved by Purchaser pursuant to Article III hereof; and 

 
(c) Any exceptions approved by Purchaser in writing. 

 
 The Deed shall be in the form as shown in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated 
herein.  
 
 (2) Provide reasonable assistance as requested, at no cost to Seller, to cause the Title 
Company to deliver to Purchaser a Texas Owner’s Title Policy at Purchaser's sole expense, in 
Grantee’s favor in the full amount of the Purchase Price, insuring Purchaser’s contracted interests 
in and to the Property subject only to those title exceptions listed herein, such other exceptions as 
may be approved in writing by Purchaser, and the standard printed exceptions contained in the 
usual form of Texas Owner’s Title Policy, provided, however: 
 

(a) The boundary and survey exceptions shall be deleted; 
 

(b) The exception as to restrictive covenants shall be endorsed “None of 
Record”, if applicable; and 

 
(c) The exception as to the lien for taxes shall be limited to the year of Closing 

and shall be endorsed “Not Yet Due and Payable”. 
 

(d) Deliver to Purchaser possession of the Property if not previously done. 
 

Purchaser’s Obligations at Closing 
 
 5.03. At the Closing, Purchaser shall:  
 

(a) Pay the cash portion of the Purchase Price. 
 

Prorations 
 
 5.04. General real estate taxes for the then current year relating to the Property shall be 
prorated as of the Closing Date and shall be adjusted in cash at the closing. If the Closing shall 
occur before the tax rate is fixed for the then current year, the apportionment of taxes shall be 
upon the basis of the tax rate for the next preceding year applied to the latest assessed valuation. 
Agricultural roll-back taxes, if any, shall be paid by Purchaser. 



 

 4 

Closing Costs 
 
 5.05. All costs and expenses of closing in consummating the sale and purchase of the 
Property shall be borne and paid as follows: 
 

(1) Owner’s Title Policy and survey to be paid by Purchaser. 
 
 (2) Deed, tax certificates, and title curative matters, if any, paid by Purchaser. 
 

(3) All other closing costs shall be paid by Purchaser. 
 

(4) Attorney’s fees paid by each party incurring same respectively. 
 

ARTICLE VI 
BREACH BY SELLER 

 
 In the event Seller shall fail to fully and timely perform any of its obligations hereunder or 
shall fail to consummate the sale of the Property for any reason, except Purchaser’s default, 
Purchaser may: (1) enforce specific performance of this Contract; or (2) request that the Escrow 
Deposit, if any, shall be forthwith returned by the title company to Purchaser. 
 

ARTICLE VII 
BREACH BY PURCHASER 

 
In the event Purchaser should fail to consummate the purchase of the Property, the conditions to 
Purchaser’s obligations set forth in Article III having been satisfied and Purchaser being in default 
and Seller not being in default hereunder, Seller shall have the right to receive the Escrow 
Deposit, if any, from the title company, the sum being agreed on as liquidated damages for the 
failure of Purchaser to perform the duties, liabilities, and obligations imposed upon it by the terms 
and provisions of this Contract, and Seller agrees to accept and take this cash payment as its total 
damages and relief and as Seller’s sole remedy hereunder in such event.  If no Escrow Deposit has 
been made then Seller shall receive the amount of $500 as liquidated damages for any failure by 
Purchaser. 
 

ARTICLE VIII 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 
Notice 

 
 8.01. Any notice required or permitted to be delivered hereunder shall be deemed received 
when sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, 
addressed to Seller or Purchaser, as the case may be, at the address set forth opposite the signature 
of the party. 
 



 

 5 

Texas Law to Apply 
 
 8.02. This Contract shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Texas, and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Williamson 
County, Texas. 
 

Parties Bound 
 
 8.03. This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 
respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns where 
permitted by this Contract. 
 

Legal Construction 
 
 8.04. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for any 
reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, this invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof, and this Contract shall be construed as 
if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 
 

Prior Agreements Superseded 
 

 8.05. This Contract constitutes the sole and only agreement of the parties and supersedes 
any prior understandings or written or oral agreements between the parties respecting the within 
subject matter. 
 

Time of Essence 
 
 8.06. Time is of the essence in this Contract. 
 

Gender 
 

 8.07. Words of any gender used in this Contract shall be held and construed to include any 
other gender, and words in the singular number shall be held to include the plural, and vice versa, 
unless the context requires otherwise. 

Memorandum of Contract 
 
 8.08. Upon request of either party, the parties shall promptly execute a memorandum of 
this Contract suitable for filing of record. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 6 

Compliance 
 
 8.09. In accordance with the requirements of Section 20 of the Texas Real Estate License 
Act, Purchaser is hereby advised that it should be furnished with or obtain a policy of title 
insurance or Purchaser should have the abstract covering the Property examined by an attorney of 
Purchaser’s own selection. 
 
 Effective Date 
 
 8.10. This Contract shall be effective as of the date it is approved by Williamson County, 
Texas which date is indicated beneath the County Judge’s signature below. 
 

Counterparts 
 

8.11 This Contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, which may together 
constitute the Contract.  Signatures transmitted by facsimile or electronic mail may be considered 
effective as originals for purposes of this Contract. 
 
 
 
 
 

[signatures on next page] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 7 

SELLER: 
 
SPRING EMERALD FOREST, LLC 
 
 
By:      
 
Name: ________________________ 
 
Its: ___________________________  Address:     
       
 
Date:         _______________________ 
     
 
PURCHASER: 
 
 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
By: _____________________   Address: 710 Main Street, Suite 101  

Bill Gravell, Jr.        Georgetown, Texas 78626 
County Judge 
                

Date: _________              
  





A







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Bill of Sale
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Bill of Sale with Brushy Creek Villages
Homeowners Association for Right of Way needed on the O'Connor Signal Project.  Funding
Source: Road Bond P281

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Brushy Creek HOA Bill of Sale 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 10:31 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 03/26/2020 10:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 



25

March











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

O'Connor Real Estate Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with William and
Colette Schwartz for right of way needed on the O'Connor Signal Project. (Parcel 4) Funding
Source: Road Bonds P281

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Schwartz Contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:16 AM
Charlie Crossfield (Originator) Charlie Crossfield 03/26/2020 11:22 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:24 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 03/26/2020 11:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 

















A





Parcel 4 

00442650.DOC 

 DEED 
County Road O’Connor Signal Project 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY 
REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS 
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS 
FILED IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR 
DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER. 

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That WILLIAM H. SCHWARTZ AND COLETTE M. SCHWARTZ, hereinafter referred 
to as Grantor, whether one or more, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) 
and other good and valuable consideration to Grantor in hand paid by Williamson County, 
Texas, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and for which no lien is 
retained, either expressed or implied, have this day Sold and by these presents do Grant, 
Bargain, Sell and Convey unto WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, all that certain tract or 
parcel of land lying and being situated in the County of Williamson, State of Texas, along with 
any improvements thereon, being more particularly described as follows: 

All of that certain 0.001 acre (23 SF) tract of land situated in the James Shelton Survey, 
Abstract No. 552, in Williamson County, Texas, being a portion of Lot 2, Block A, THE 
MEADOWS OF BRUSHY CREEK, a subdivision of record in Cabinet F, Slides 210-
218 of the plat records of Williamson County, Texas described in General Warranty 
Deed with Vendor’s Lien to WILLIAM H. SCHWARTZ AND COLLETTE M. 
SCHWARTZ, Husband and Wife recorded in Document No. 1996003278 of the 
Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas; said 0.001 acre (60 SF) tract of 
land being more fully described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto 
and incorporated herein (Parcel 4); 

SAVE AND EXCEPT, HOWEVER, it is expressly understood and agreed that Grantor is 
retaining title to the following improvements located on the property described in said Exhibit 
“A” to wit:  NONE 

RESERVATIONS FROM AND EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY: 

Visible and apparent easements not appearing of record; 

Any discrepancies, conflicts, or shortages in area or boundary lines or any 
encroachments or any overlapping of improvements which a current survey would show; 

Exhibit "B"



 

 2. 

 
 
 
 Easements, restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions, oil and gas leases, mineral 
severances, and encumbrances for taxes and assessments (other than liens and conveyances) 
presently of record in the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, that affect the 
property, but only to the extent that said items are still valid and in force and effect at this time. 
 
 Grantor reserves all of the oil, gas and other minerals in and under the land herein conveyed but 
waives all rights of ingress and egress to the surface thereof for the purpose of exploring, developing, 
mining or drilling or pumping the same; provided, however, that operations for exploration or recovery 
of any such minerals shall be permissible so long as all surface operations in connection therewith are 
located at a point outside the acquired parcel and upon the condition that none of such operations shall 
be conducted so near the surface of said land as to interfere with the intended use thereof or in any way 
interfere with, jeopardize, or endanger the facilities of Williamson County, Texas or create a hazard to 
the public users thereof; it being intended, however, that nothing in this reservation shall affect the title 
and the rights of Grantee to take and use without additional compensation any, stone, earth, gravel, 
caliche, iron ore, gravel or any other road building material upon, in and under said land for the 
construction and maintenance of CR O’Connor Signal Project, but shall not be used or exported from 
the Property for any other purpose. 
 
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the property herein described and herein conveyed together with 
all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any wise belonging unto Williamson 
County, Texas and its assigns forever; and Grantor does hereby bind itself, its heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and assigns to Warrant and Forever Defend all and singular the said 
premises herein conveyed unto Williamson County, Texas and its assigns against every person 
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on this the        day of                        , 
2020. 
 
 

[signature page follows] 
 
 



 

 3. 

 
GRANTORS: 
 
 
By:       Address:     
      William H. Schwartz 
 
Date:         _______________________ 
     
        
 
 
By:       Address:     
     Colette M. Schwartz 
 
Date:         _______________________ 
  
 
 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
STATE OF TEXAS § 
 § 
COUNTY OF ________________ § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the   day of         , 
2020 by William and Colette Schwartz, in the capacity and for the purposes and consideration 
recited therein. 
 
 
               
      Notary Public, State of Texas  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 4. 

 
PREPARED IN THE OFFICE OF: 
     Sheets & Crossfield, P.C. 
     309 East Main 
     Round Rock, Texas 78664 
     
GRANTEE’S MAILING ADDRESS: 
     Williamson County, Texas 
     Attn: County Auditor 
     710 Main Street, Suite 101 
     Georgetown, Texas 78626 
      
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
      
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Final plat for the Siena Section 30 subdivision – Pct 4
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam

Boatright,
Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Siena Section
30 subdivision - Precinct 4.

Background
This is the next section of the Siena development.  It consists of 1 multi-family lot, 1
drainage/storm sewer easement lot, 1 drainage easement/landscape lot, 1 drainage easement
lot and no new public roads.  Drainage construction (detention pond) was completed as part of
Siena Section 31. 

Timeline
2019-01-02 – initial submittal of final plat
2019-01-24 – 1st review complete with comments
2019-03-20 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2019-04-02 – 2nd review complete with comments
2019-05-03 – 3rd submittal of final plat
2019-05-20 – 3rd review complete with comments
2019-11-06 – 4th submittal of final plat
2020-01-10 – completion of drainage construction as part of Siena Section 31
2020-01-29 – 4th review complete with comments clear
2020-02-03 – receipt of final plat with all signatures
2020-03-26 – final plat placed on the March 31, 2020 Commissioners Court agenda for
consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
final plat - Siena Sec 30 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:48 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 03/26/2020 11:43 AM



Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Preliminary plat for the Rolling Meadows subdivision – Pct 4
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam

Boatright,
Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Rolling
Meadows subdivision – Precinct 4.

Background
This proposed subdivision consists of 29 lots, 2 right-of-way lots, 1 large acreage remainder and
no new public roads. 

Timeline
2018-07-11 – initial submittal of preliminary plat
2018-08-24 – 1st review complete with comments
2019-04-15 – 2nd submittal of preliminary plat
2019-05-06 – 2nd review complete with comments
2019-05-24 – 3rd submittal of preliminary plat
2019-07-01 – 3rd review complete with comments
2019-12-03 – 4th submittal of preliminary plat
2019-12-03 – 4th review complete with comments
2020-02-21 – 5th submittal of preliminary plat
2020-03-06 – 5th review complete with comments clear
2020-03-26 – preliminary plat placed on March 31, 2020 Commissioners Court agenda for
consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
preliminary plat - Rolling Meadows 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:49 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 03/26/2020 11:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 



BTS
911 NORTH MAIN
TAYLOR, TX 76574

BRYAN TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.

FAX: (512) 352-9091
PHONE: (512) 352-9090

www.bryantechnicalservices.com

FIRM No. 10128500

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

ROLLING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION

SHEET 1 OF 5

SHEET 1 OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE    SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE    SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 469

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 464

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1466

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 619

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 470

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 469

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1466

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 467

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 466

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUPLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: DECEMBER 3, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO. 18-123

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY: BLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREW CHIEF: PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=   '

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19/2020 4:57 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUPEL, LLC MICHAEL F. HERZOG, MANAGER 1702 INTERVAIL DRIVE AUSTIN, TX. 78746

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOKA ENTERPRISES, LLC KEJDA HERZOG, MANAGER 1702 INTERVAIL DRIVE AUSTIN, TX. 78746

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIEN HOLDER ROCKET POINT, LLC JORGE MARCIAL, MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD FRONTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD WIDENING ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' P.U.E. / B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' P.U.E. / B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' P.U.E. / B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT AND BUILDING LINE LAYOUT FOR ALL LOTS NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT AND BUILDING LINE LAYOUT FOR ALL LOTS NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' P.U.E. / B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MWSC ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E. / 30' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD FRONTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD WIDENING ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MWSC ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON WERE OBTAINED FRON WILLIAMSON COUNTY GIS AND DO NOT REFLECT ON THE GROUND SURVEY.



BTS
911 NORTH MAIN
TAYLOR, TX 76574

BRYAN TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.

FAX: (512) 352-9091
PHONE: (512) 352-9090

www.bryantechnicalservices.com

FIRM No. 10128500

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

ROLLING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION

SHEET 2 OF 5
SHEET 2 OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT FOUR - "111.2 ACRES" (PART OF BLOCK 24 AND PART OF BLOCK 31, BURKITT AND BURNS SUBDIVISION) OWELTY DEED - LEROY POLDRACK, ET AL TO TO MELVIN POLDRACK, ET AL 01-15-1997 DOC.# 1997001893 ORWC "PARCEL 5 (UND. 39.60% INT. IN 567.8 ACRES)" SWD - MELVIN POLDRACK, INDEPENDENT EXECUTOR OF THE ESTATE OF LANELL POLDRACK, DECEASED TO MELVIN POLDRACK, TRUSTEE OF THE POLDRACK FAMILY TRUST 2017058651 OPRWC 6-28-2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD NO. 470

AutoCAD SHX Text
"MAG" NAIL SET IN SURFACE OF C.R. 470 6" DIAMETER F.C. AT N.W.C. "111.2 ACRES" BEARING S 21° 21' 41" E, 20.63 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
"MAG" NAIL SET IN SURFACE OF C.R. 470

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52 HEREBY DEDICATED TO WILLIAMSON COUNTY  0.723 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53 HEREBY DEDICATED TO WILLIAMSON COUNTY  0.447 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"74.988 ACRES"  GENERAL WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN - SANDRA MAROSKO WERNLI ET VIR & FRED W. MAROSKO ET UX TO YUPEL, LLC & TOKA ENTERPRISES, LLC 5-03-2018 DOC. NO. 2018039217 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE    SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE    SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 1/2" IRON ROD ELEV. 518.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANVILLE WATER SUPPLY CORP. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT / B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANVILLE WATER SUPPLY CORP. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT / B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53 HEREBY DEDICATED TO WILLIAMSON COUNTY  0.447 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD NO. 469

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  " A "

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 469

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 464

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1466

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 619

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 470

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 469

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1466

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 467

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 466

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUPLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: DECEMBER 3, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO. 18-123

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY: BLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREW CHIEF: PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM BYERLY SURVEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE ORIENTED TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE 4203, NAD 1983 DATUM, 1993 ADJUSTMENT AND ARE GRID VALUES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=   '

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19/2020 4:57 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUPEL, LLC MICHAEL F. HERZOG, MANAGER 1702 INTERVAIL DRIVE AUSTIN, TX. 78746

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOKA ENTERPRISES, LLC KEJDA HERZOG, MANAGER 1702 INTERVAIL DRIVE AUSTIN, TX. 78746

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIEN HOLDER ROCKET POINT, LLC JORGE MARCIAL, MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON WERE OBTAINED FRON WILLIAMSON COUNTY GIS AND DO NOT REFLECT ON THE GROUND SURVEY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILTY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD SET (CAPPED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD WIDENING EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANVILLE WATER SUPPLY CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWSC



BTS
911 NORTH MAIN
TAYLOR, TX 76574

BRYAN TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.

FAX: (512) 352-9091
PHONE: (512) 352-9090

www.bryantechnicalservices.com

FIRM No. 10128500

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

ROLLING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION

SHEET 3 OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"76 1/2 ACRES" (NORTH 1/2 OF BLOCK 25, BURKITT AND BURNS SUBDIVISION) - S/E 2.82 ACRES OUT OF SWC - NET 73.68 ACRES CONVEYED DEED - MELVIN POLDRACK, ET AL TO LEROY POLDRACK, ET UX 01-09-1963 VOLUME 456, PAGE 669 DRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
"74.988 ACRES"  GENERAL WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN - SANDRA MAROSKO WERNLI ET VIR & FRED W. MAROSKO ET UX TO YUPEL, LLC & TOKA ENTERPRISES, LLC 5-03-2018 DOC. NO. 2018039217 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C = 1093.05')

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. 6" DIAMETER PIPE  FENCE CORNER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD (CAPPED) SET INSIDE UTILIZED RIGHT- OF-WAY OF C.R. 469

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53 HEREBY DEDICATED TO WILLIAMSON COUNTY  0.447 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3/8" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
+457'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT FOUR - "111.2 ACRES" (PART OF BLOCK 24 AND PART OF BLOCK 31, BURKITT AND BURNS SUBDIVISION) OWELTY DEED - LEROY POLDRACK, ET AL TO TO MELVIN POLDRACK, ET AL 01-15-1997 DOC.# 1997001893 ORWC "PARCEL 5 (UND. 39.60% INT. IN 567.8 ACRES)" SWD - MELVIN POLDRACK, INDEPENDENT EXECUTOR OF THE ESTATE OF LANELL POLDRACK, DECEASED TO MELVIN POLDRACK, TRUSTEE OF THE POLDRACK FAMILY TRUST 2017058651 OPRWC 6-28-2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD NO. 469

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE    SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE    SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 1/2" IRON ROD ELEV. 518.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANVILLE WATER SUPPLY CORP. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT / BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  " A "

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 469

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 464

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1466

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 619

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 470

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 469

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1466

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 467

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 466

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUPLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: DECEMBER 3, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO. 18-123

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY: BLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREW CHIEF: PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=   '

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19/2020 4:57 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIEN HOLDER ROCKET POINT, LLC JORGE MARCIAL, MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILTY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD SET (CAPPED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD WIDENING EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANVILLE WATER SUPPLY CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM BYERLY SURVEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUPEL, LLC MICHAEL F. HERZOG, MANAGER 1702 INTERVAIL DRIVE AUSTIN, TX. 78746

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOKA ENTERPRISES, LLC KEJDA HERZOG, MANAGER 1702 INTERVAIL DRIVE AUSTIN, TX. 78746

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE ORIENTED TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE 4203, NAD 1983 DATUM, 1993 ADJUSTMENT AND ARE GRID VALUES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON WERE OBTAINED FRON WILLIAMSON COUNTY GIS AND DO NOT REFLECT ON THE GROUND SURVEY.



BTS
911 NORTH MAIN
TAYLOR, TX 76574

BRYAN TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.

FAX: (512) 352-9091
PHONE: (512) 352-9090

www.bryantechnicalservices.com

FIRM No. 10128500

SHEET 4 OF 6

LOTS 52 AND 53

TO BE DEDICATED TO WILLIAMSON

COUNTY UPON APPROVAL OF PLAT

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
R

O
A

D
 
4

6
9

COUNTY ROAD 470

JOINT USE INGRESS / EGRESS

EASEMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 469

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 464

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1466

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 619

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 470

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 469

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1466

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 467

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 466

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUPLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: DECEMBER 3, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO. 18-123

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY: BLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREW CHIEF: PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=   '

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19/2020 4:57 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIEN HOLDER ROCKET POINT, LLC JORGE MARCIAL, MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILTY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD SET (CAPPED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD WIDENING EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANVILLE WATER SUPPLY CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OCCUPIED BY PAVEMENT AND UTILIZED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OCCUPIED BY PAVEMENT AND UTILIZED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52   0.723 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53   0.447 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT USE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVED LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVED LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVED LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUPEL, LLC MICHAEL F. HERZOG, MANAGER 1702 INTERVAIL DRIVE AUSTIN, TX. 78746

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOKA ENTERPRISES, LLC KEJDA HERZOG, MANAGER 1702 INTERVAIL DRIVE AUSTIN, TX. 78746

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE ORIENTED TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE 4203, NAD 1983 DATUM, 1993 ADJUSTMENT AND ARE GRID VALUES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON WERE OBTAINED FRON WILLIAMSON COUNTY GIS AND DO NOT REFLECT ON THE GROUND SURVEY.



BTS
911 NORTH MAIN
TAYLOR, TX 76574

BRYAN TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.

FAX: (512) 352-9091
PHONE: (512) 352-9090

www.bryantechnicalservices.com

FIRM No. 10128500

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

ROLLING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION

SHEET 5 OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19/2020 4:57 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: DECEMBER 3, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO. 18-123

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY: BLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREW CHIEF: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.



·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·
·

·

“ ” 

“ ” “ ” “

” “ – ” 

“ ” 

” 

” “ – ”

’ ” 

’ ” “ ” “ ” 

“ ” “ ”

” 

“ ” “ ”

“ ” 

’ ” ” 

’ ” 

’ ” “ ” “ ” 

” ’ ” 

“

” “ ” 

“ ” “ ” 

’ ” “ ” “ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” “ ” 

” 

“ – ”  ’ ” 

’ ” “ ” “ – ”

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

ROLLING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION

SHEET 6 OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/19/2020 4:57 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
4249

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUCE LANE BRYAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AT, TAYLOR, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, THIS  ____ DAY OF__________2020 _______________________________ REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. _______ STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE I, BRUCE LANE BRYAN, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS A TRUE AND  CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HERON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS,, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR ROADS PLACE,EXCEPT SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT,AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AT TAYLOR, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, THIS _______ DAY OF __________, 2020 ______________________________ BRUCE LANE BRYAN REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 4249 STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASED UPON THE ABOVE REPRESENTATIONS OF THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHOSE SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO, AND AFTER A REVIEW OF THE SURVEY AS REPRESENTED BY THE SAID ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR, I FIND THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF EDWARDS AQUIFER REGULATIONS FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY REGULATIONS. THIS CERTIFICATION IS MADE SOLELY UPON SUCH REPRESENTATIONS AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR VERIFICATIONS OF THE FACTS ALLEGED. THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC FOR INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF THE REPRESENTATIONS, FACTUAL OR OTHERWISE, CONTAINED IN THIS PLAT AND THE DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH IT. ______________________________ ____________________________ J. TERRON EVERTSON, PE, DR, CFM   Date  Date COUNTY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RURAL MAILBOXES SHALL BE SET THREE FEET FROM THE EDGE OF THE PAVEMENT OR BEHIND CURBS, WHEN USED. ALL MAILBOXES WITHIN COUNTY ARTERIAL RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL MEET THE CURRENT TXDOT STANDARDS.  ANY MAILBOX THAT DOES NOT MEET THIS REQUIREMENT MAY BE REMOVED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD NAME AND ADDRESS ASSIGNMENTS VERIFIED THIS THE ____ DAY OF ____________ , 20___ A.D. ______________________________________________________ WILLIAMSON COUNTY ADDRESSING COORDINATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE ORIENTED TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE, NAD 83, 93 ADJUSTMENT.  ALL SET IRON RODS HAVE ORANGE PLASTIC CAPS STAMPED "BRYAN TECH SERVICES". CERTIFICATION FROM A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AS TO THE SIZE OF THE SIZE OF THE DRIVEWAY DRAINAGE CULVERT PIPES FOR EACH LOT IN THE SUBDIVISION SHALL BE SHOWN ON THE PLAT. SIZE (18" MIN), LENGTH (22' MINIMUM) AND INVERT ELEVATIONS FOR CULVERTS MUST BE SHOWN FOR EACH LOT IN A TABLE ON THE PLAT AND IN ALL DEED RESTRICTIONS. LARGER OR LONGER DRAIN PIPES SHALL BE INSTALLED IF NECESSARY TO HANDLE DRAINAGE BASED UPON A 25-YEAR FLOW FREQUENCY. USE OF "DIP TYPE" DRIVEWAYS ARE PERMITTED AS LONG AS THE GRADE BREAKS ARE LESS THAN 15%.  A DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS  CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA  REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES IN THIS AREA. REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES IN THIS AREA. THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING, OR ONE FOOT ABOVE BFE, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER. RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENTS FOR WIDENING ROADWAYS OR IMPROVING DRAINAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LANDOWNER UNTIL ROAD OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ARE ACTUALLY CONSTRUCTED ON THE PROPERTY; THE COUNTY HAS THE RIGHT AT ANY TIME TO TAKE POSSESSION OF ANY ROAD WIDENING EASEMENT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, IMPROVEMENT OR MAINTENANCE OF THE ADJACENT ROAD. THE LANDOWNER ASSUMES ALL RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH IMPROVEMENTS LOCATED IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OR ROAD WIDENING EASEMENTS. BY PLACING ANYTHING IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OR ROAD WIDENING EASEMENTS, THE LANDOWNER INDEMNIFIES AND HOLDS THE COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AND EMPLOYEES HARMLESS FROM ANY LIABILITY OWING TO PROPERTY DEFECTS OR NEGLIGENCE NOT ATTRIBUTABLE TO THEM AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE IMPROVEMENTS MAY BE REMOVED BY THE COUNTY AND THAT THE OWNER OF THE IMPROVEMENT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RELOCATION AND/OR REPLACEMENT OF THE IMPROVEMENT. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO THE PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE.  WATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY MANVILLE WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. SEWER SERVICE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED BY ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES. THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE LOTS MAY NOT BE FURTHER SUBDIVIDED. "DIP TYPE" DRIVEWAYS WILL BE UTILIZED. IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH WILLIAMSON COUNTY. ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF LEINS. THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1 (B10.1 2000 RULES), ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND EXISTING CONDITIONS. NO STRUCTURE OR LAND IN THIS PLAT SHALL HEREAFTER BE LOCATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OR FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FROM THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL PLAT NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.988 ACRES These notes describe that certain tract of land located in the WILLIAM BYERLY SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 60, situated in Williamson County, Texas, being further described as a part of and out of “Block 24” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, plat Block 24” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, plat of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, plat of which is recorded in Volume 77, Page 617, Deed Records of Williamson County (DRWC), also being further described as a 74.988 acre tract conveyed in a General Warranty Deed with Vendor's Lien from Sandra Marosko Wernli, et vir and Fred W. Marosko, et ux dated May 3, 2018 and recorded in Document No. 2018039217, Official Public Records of Williamson County, (OPRWC) being surveyed on the ground under the direct supervision of Bruce Lane Bryan, Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 4249, during the month of March, 2018 and being more fully described as follows: BEGINNING at the Southeast corner of said “75 Acres” in the apparent common line of aforementioned “Block 24” and “Block 75 Acres” in the apparent common line of aforementioned “Block 24” and “Block in the apparent common line of aforementioned “Block 24” and “Block Block 24” and “Block and “Block Block 25” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, same being the Southwest corner of a called “Tract Four – 111.2 Acres” conveyed in an of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, same being the Southwest corner of a called “Tract Four – 111.2 Acres” conveyed in an Tract Four – 111.2 Acres” conveyed in an 111.2 Acres” conveyed in an conveyed in an Owelty Deed to Melvin Poldrack, et al dated 01-15-1997 and recorded in Document No. 1997001893, Official Records of Williamson County (ORWC) in the North line of a called “73.68 Acres” conveyed in a Deed to Leroy Poldrack, et ux dated 73.68 Acres” conveyed in a Deed to Leroy Poldrack, et ux dated conveyed in a Deed to Leroy Poldrack, et ux dated 01-09-1963 and recorded in Volume 456, Page 669, DRWC; found a 6” diameter pipe fence corner post at same corner; diameter pipe fence corner post at same corner; found a 6” diameter pipe fence corner post at an exterior corner of said “Tract Four – 111.2 Acres”, same being the apparent diameter pipe fence corner post at an exterior corner of said “Tract Four – 111.2 Acres”, same being the apparent Tract Four – 111.2 Acres”, same being the apparent 111.2 Acres”, same being the apparent , same being the apparent common corner of Blocks 24, 31,30 and 25 of said Robbins Pasture subdivision bearing North 68° 38’ 545” East, a distance of 545” East, a distance of East, a distance of 1519.27 feet (called 1519.98 feet); THENCE South 68° 38’ 54” West with said common line of aforementioned “Block 24” and “Block 25” of the Robbins Pasture 54” West with said common line of aforementioned “Block 24” and “Block 25” of the Robbins Pasture West with said common line of aforementioned “Block 24” and “Block 25” of the Robbins Pasture Block 24” and “Block 25” of the Robbins Pasture and “Block 25” of the Robbins Pasture Block 25” of the Robbins Pasture of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, also the common line of aforementioned “75 Acres” and “73.68 Acres”, generally with a wire fence, departing said 75 Acres” and “73.68 Acres”, generally with a wire fence, departing said and “73.68 Acres”, generally with a wire fence, departing said 73.68 Acres”, generally with a wire fence, departing said , generally with a wire fence, departing said wire fence at approximately 457 feet, and continuing an additional 1070.78 for a total distance of 1527.78 feet (called 1527.78 feet) to a set ½” iron rod (capped Bryan Tech Services) inside of the utilized right-of-way of County Road No. 469 iron rod (capped Bryan Tech Services) inside of the utilized right-of-way of County Road No. 469 at the Southwest corner of aforementioned “75 Acres” and the Northwest corner of said “73.68 Acres”; a calculated point at 75 Acres” and the Northwest corner of said “73.68 Acres”; a calculated point at and the Northwest corner of said “73.68 Acres”; a calculated point at 73.68 Acres”; a calculated point at ; a calculated point at the prolongation of an old fence, same being the calculated Southwest corner of said “Block 25” of the Robbins Pasture Block 25” of the Robbins Pasture of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, bears South 21° 01’ 19” East, 1092.93 feet (called 1093.05 feet); found a 3/8” iron rod in the West right-of-way of 19” East, 1092.93 feet (called 1093.05 feet); found a 3/8” iron rod in the West right-of-way of East, 1092.93 feet (called 1093.05 feet); found a 3/8” iron rod in the West right-of-way of iron rod in the West right-of-way of County Road No. 469 bearing South 69° 36’ 41” West, 47.45 feet; 41” West, 47.45 feet; West, 47.45 feet; THENCE North 21° 21’ 41” West with the West line of said “75 Acres” and for the West line of said “Block 24” of the Robbins 41” West with the West line of said “75 Acres” and for the West line of said “Block 24” of the Robbins West with the West line of said “75 Acres” and for the West line of said “Block 24” of the Robbins 75 Acres” and for the West line of said “Block 24” of the Robbins and for the West line of said “Block 24” of the Robbins Block 24” of the Robbins of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, at 1019.66 feet a found ½” iron rod bears South 68° 38’ 19” West, 46.79 feet, and continuing with said line iron rod bears South 68° 38’ 19” West, 46.79 feet, and continuing with said line 19” West, 46.79 feet, and continuing with said line West, 46.79 feet, and continuing with said line an additional 1118.27 feet for a total distance of 2137.93 feet (called 2138.19 feet) to the Northwest corner of said “75 75 Acres” and also the apparent Northwest corner of said “Block 24” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision and the apparent and also the apparent Northwest corner of said “Block 24” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision and the apparent Block 24” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision and the apparent of the Robbins Pasture subdivision and the apparent Southwest corner of “Block 23” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision; set a “MAG” Nail in the surface of County Road No. 470 at Block 23” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision; set a “MAG” Nail in the surface of County Road No. 470 at of the Robbins Pasture subdivision; set a “MAG” Nail in the surface of County Road No. 470 at MAG” Nail in the surface of County Road No. 470 at Nail in the surface of County Road No. 470 at same corner; THENCE North 68° 38’ 19” East with the North lines of both “75 Acres” and “Block 24” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, same 19” East with the North lines of both “75 Acres” and “Block 24” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, same East with the North lines of both “75 Acres” and “Block 24” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, same 75 Acres” and “Block 24” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, same and “Block 24” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, same Block 24” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, same of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, same being the South line of “Block 23” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, along the Southern paved surface of said County Road Block 23” of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, along the Southern paved surface of said County Road of the Robbins Pasture subdivision, along the Southern paved surface of said County Road No. 470, a distance of 1527.78 feet (called 1527.78 feet) to the Northeast corner of said “75 Acres”; set a “MAG” Nail in the 75 Acres”; set a “MAG” Nail in the ; set a “MAG” Nail in the MAG” Nail in the Nail in the surface of County Road No. 470 at same corner; a 6” diameter pipe fence corner post at the Northwest corner of diameter pipe fence corner post at the Northwest corner of aforementioned “Tract Four – 111.2 Acres”  bears South 21° 21’ 41” East, a distance of 20.63 feet; Tract Four – 111.2 Acres”  bears South 21° 21’ 41” East, a distance of 20.63 feet; 111.2 Acres”  bears South 21° 21’ 41” East, a distance of 20.63 feet; bears South 21° 21’ 41” East, a distance of 20.63 feet; 41” East, a distance of 20.63 feet; East, a distance of 20.63 feet; THENCE South 21° 21’ 41” East partially with the common line of said “75 Acres” and “Tract Four – 111.2 Acres”, generally along 41” East partially with the common line of said “75 Acres” and “Tract Four – 111.2 Acres”, generally along East partially with the common line of said “75 Acres” and “Tract Four – 111.2 Acres”, generally along 75 Acres” and “Tract Four – 111.2 Acres”, generally along and “Tract Four – 111.2 Acres”, generally along Tract Four – 111.2 Acres”, generally along 111.2 Acres”, generally along , generally along a wire fence, a distance of 2138.19 feet (called 2138.19 feet) to the PLACE OF BEGINNING containing according to the dimensions herein stated an area of 74.988 Acres of Land.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF TEXAS    COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON   THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THE______DAY OF ____________, 2020.  20.  0.  .  ____________________ NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS ____________________ PRINTED NAME MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:_______________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS § § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS; COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § THAT, YUPEL, LLC , OWNER OF THE CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND SHOWN HEREON AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN DOC.# 2018039217 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID TRACT AS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO HEREBY CONSENT TO ALL PLAT NOTE REQUIREMENTS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO HEREBY FOREVER DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE ROADS, ALLEYS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES SHOWN HEREON FOR SUCH PUBLIC PURPOSES AS COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON MAY DEEM APPROPRIATE. THIS SUBDIVISION IS TO BE KNOWN AS ROLLING AS ROLLING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION. TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS _______ DAY OF __________, 20____. ___________________________________________AUTHORIZED PERSON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS § § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS; COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § THAT, ROCKET POINT, LLC, THE LIEN HOLDER ON THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND SHOWN HEREON AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN DOC.# 2018039217 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID TRACT AS SHOWN HEREON, DOES HEREBY CONSENT TO ALL PLAT NOTE REQUIREMENTS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO HEREBY FOREVER DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE ROADS, ALLEYS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES SHOWN HEREON FOR SUCH PUBLIC PURPOSES AS COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON MAY DEEM COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON MAY DEEM APPROPRIATE. THIS SUBDIVISION IS TO BE KNOWN AS ROLLING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS _______ DAY OF __________, 20____. ___________________________________________AUTHORIZED PERSON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF TEXAS    COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON   THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THE______DAY OF ____________, 2020.  20.  0.  .  ____________________ NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS ____________________ PRINTED NAME MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:_______________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS § § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS; COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § THAT, TOKA, ENTERPRISES, LLC, OWNER OF THE CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND SHOWN HEREON AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN DOC.# 2019039217 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID TRACT AS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO HEREBY CONSENT TO ALL PLAT NOTE REQUIREMENTS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO HEREBY FOREVER DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE ROADS, ALLEYS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES SHOWN HEREON FOR SUCH PUBLIC PURPOSES AS COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON MAY DEEM APPROPRIATE. THIS SUBDIVISION IS TO COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON MAY DEEM APPROPRIATE. THIS SUBDIVISION IS TO  MAY DEEM APPROPRIATE. THIS SUBDIVISION IS TO BE KNOWN AS ROLLING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION. AS ROLLING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION. TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS _______ DAY OF __________, 20____. ___________________________________________AUTHORIZED PERSON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STATE OF TEXAS    COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON   THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THE______DAY OF ____________, 2018.  18.  ____________________ NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS ____________________ PRINTED NAME MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:_______________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;  COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  I, NANCY RISTER, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN WRITING, WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE __ DAY OF___________, 20____. A.D., ____. A.D.,  A.D., AT______O'CLOCK,___.M., AND DULY RECORDED THIS THE DAY OF_____________, 20____., A.D., AT____O'CLOCK,___.M., IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID ____., A.D., AT____O'CLOCK,___.M., IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID , A.D., AT____O'CLOCK,___.M., IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY IN DOCUMENT NO.____________ TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AT THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, AT MY OFFICE IN GEORGETOWN, TEXAS, THE DATE LAST SHOWN ABOVE WRITTEN.  NANCY RISTER, CLERK COUNTY COURT  OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS BY: BY:_______________________ DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS   § § §  KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS; KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS; COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § § I, BILL GRAVEL, JR., COUNTY JUDGE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT, WITH FIELD NOTES HEREON, FOR A SUBDIVISION HAVING BEEN FULLY PRESENTED TO THE COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BY THE SAID COURT DULY CONSIDERED, WERE ON THIS DAY APPROVED AND THAT THIS PLAT IS AUTHORIZED TO BE REGISTERED AND RECORDED IN THE PROPER RECORDS OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. __________ ______________________________   ______________________________   BILL GRAVEL, JR., COUNTY JUDGE     DATE DATE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROPERTY DEPICTED HEREON IS NOT WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD  IS NOT WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD  WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS DETERMINED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY; THE FLOOD AREA BEING IDENTIFIED ON F. I. R. M. PANEL NO. 48491 C0725F EFFECTIVE 12-20-19 LOCATED IN 48491 C0725F EFFECTIVE 12-20-19 LOCATED IN  LOCATED IN ZONE "X". THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Final plat for the MWalker subdivision – Pct 3
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the MWalker subdivision – Precinct 3.

Background
This subdivision consists of 1 lot and no new public roads. 
   
Timeline
2020-01-21 – initial submittal of final plat
2020-02-12 – 1st review complete with comments
2020-02-24 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2020-03-09 – 2nd review complete with comments
2020-03-10 – 3rd submittal of final plat
2020-03-19 – 3rd review complete with comments cleared
2020-03-25 – receipt of final plat with all signatures
2020-03-26 – final plat placed on the March 31, 2020 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Final Plat - Mwalker Subdivision 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:52 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 03/26/2020 11:48 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Final plat for the Alvarado subdivision – Pct 3
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam

Boatright,
Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Alvarado
subdivision – Precinct 3.

Background
This subdivision consists of 1 lot and no new public roads.  

Timeline
2020-01-21 – initial submittal of the final plat
2020-02-19 – 1st review complete with comments
2020-02-26 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2020-02-28 – 2nd review complete with comments
2020-03-19 – 3rd submittal of final plat
2020-03-25 – receipt of final plat with all signatures
2020-03-26 – 3rd review complete with comments clear
2020-03-26 – final plat placed on the March 31, 2020 Commissioners Court agenda for
consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
final plat - Alvarado 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:56 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 03/26/2020 11:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 25.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Replat for the Northwest Acres Lot 8 subdivision – Pct 2
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam

Boatright,
Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the replat for the Northwest Acres,
Lot 8 subdivision – Precinct 2.

Background
This is the replat for the Northwest Acres, Lot 8 subdivision.  It consists of 2 lots and no new
public roads. 

Timeline
2019-11-26 – initial submittal of replat
2019-12-23 – 1st review complete with comments
2020-01-15 – 2nd submittal of replat
2020-01-24 – 2nd review complete with comments
2020-03-04 – 3rd submittal of replat
2020-03-04 – 3rd review complete with comments
2020-03-10 – 4th submittal of replat
2020-03-10 – 4th review complete with comments
2020-03-13 – 5th submittal of replat
2020-03-13 – 5th review complete with comments clear
2020-03-17 – replat received with all signatures
2020-03-26 – replat placed on the March 31, 2020 Commissioners Court agenda for
consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
replat - Northwest Acres Lot 8 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:59 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 03/26/2020 11:53 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 26.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

2019 Action Plan Amendment/Crisis Center
Submitted By: Sally Bardwell, HUD Grants
Department: HUD Grants
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action to amend the 2019 Community Development Block Grant Annual Action Plan
by changing the scope of the Williamson County Crisis Center (Hope Alliance) childcare social service project to
Williamson County Crisis Center (Hope Alliance) transitional housing and emergency housing for victims of
domestic violence social service project.

Background
Persons experiencing domestic violence, particularly women and children with limited economic resources, are at
increased vulnerability to homelessness. Although safe housing can provide a pathway to freedom, there are many
barriers that prevent survivors from obtaining or maintaining safe and affordable housing. The majority of survivors
experience financial abuse, meaning that they have not had access to the family finances, have been prohibited
from working, or have had their credit scores destroyed by the abusive partner. Hope Alliance witnesses this
intersection between domestic violence and homelessness daily and is committed to empowering survivors to
secure not only permanent housing, but also their independence.  To that end, Hope Alliance would like to utilize
these CDBG funds to offer financial assistance to survivors participating in other life-saving services offered by
Hope Alliance.  Assistance would be provided in the form of monies paid directly to landlords and utility companies.
This assistance will allow survivors to remain in their current safe housing or obtain new housing after fleeing an
unsafe situation.
 
Clients will apply for this assistance through their Hope Alliance Care Coordinator who will assess for eligibility and
potential impact of the assistance.  Clients will need to demonstrate immediate need, a plan for retaining safe
housing beyond this one-time assistance, and a commitment to continued participation in case management
services such as financial literacy sessions that help develop budgeting and money management skills. 
 
Hope Alliance anticipates assisting 35-50 clients.  This amendment does not alter the funding amount of $35,000
or the funding recipient.  
 
Approving this request will trigger a substantial amendment to the Annual Action Plan which will require a 30-day
public comment period.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/25/2020 03:43 PM
Form Started By: Sally Bardwell Started On: 03/25/2020 03:15 PM



Final Approval Date: 03/25/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 27.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

2015 Certificates of Obligation
Submitted By: Emmeline Hawkins, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2015 Certificates of Obligation
budget transfer to move $87,060 from North Campus Facilities (P324) to Georgetown Annex
(P325).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/23/2020 01:37 PM
Form Started By: Emmeline Hawkins Started On: 03/23/2020 07:41 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/23/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 28.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Local Provider Particpation Fund (LPPF) Fiscal Year 2020
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County

Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on setting a Public Hearing regarding the setting
of the rate associated with mandatory provider participation payments that Williamson County
may require of all local hospitals for fiscal year (FY) 2020 in relation to the Williamson County
Health Care Participation Program and establish how the revenue derived from those payments
may be spent in accordance with Chapter 292B of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the
Williamson County Health Care Provider Participation Program Rules and Procedures.

Background
Requesting a public hearing be set for April 21, 2020, at 10:00 a.m.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/25/2020 09:51 AM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 03/24/2020 02:34 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/25/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 29.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Indigent Health Care LIT 3/31/20
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County

Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Health District
Department.

Background
Indigent health care costs are no longer paid by the Uncompensated Care Program.  The Line
Item Transfer is necessary to transfer the budget to the appropriate expenditure lines.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0630.004909 Uncompensated Care Program $4,400,000.00
To  0100.0630.004905 Payment to Indigents $4,300,000.00
To 0100.0630.004063 Admin. Cost, Indigent $100,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/25/2020 03:10 PM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 03/25/2020 11:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/25/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 30.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

2019 Road Bond Allocation
Submitted By: Emmeline Hawkins, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the 2019 Road Bond budget
allocation recommended by Mike Weaver, Road Bond Manager.

Background
Attached is the allocation for the first phase budgets allocating $300 million of the 2019 Road
Bond funds by precinct and by project.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Road Bond Budgets 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/20/2020 04:47 PM
Form Started By: Emmeline Hawkins Started On: 03/19/2020 08:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/20/2020 



 2019 ROAD BOND
PROPOSED PROJECT BUDGETS

1
Forest North Drainage Improvements Phase 3
(P225) 4,000,000.00$                      2,000.00$                  

1
Pond Springs Road Area Drainage Improvements                                            
(P309) 2,000,000.00$                      57,000.00$                

1
H / Sam Bass                                                                            
(RM 1431 to Wyoming Springs Drive) 
(P462)            15,000,000.00$                    

~LTP Budget 
$4,400,000.00

1
Anderson Mill Road 
(Parmer Lane/End of Anderson Mill Road to Loop 1)
(P337) 1,000,000.00$                      

1
RM 620 Extension
(SH 45 to McNeil Road)
(P338) 1,000,000.00$                      

1
Wyoming Springs Intersection Improvements 
(At Smyers Lane)
(P339) 500,000.00$                         

23,500,000.00$            

2
Ronald Reagan Boulevard Widening                                 
(SH 29 to FM 3405) 70%                                                                
(P336) 15,750,000.00$                    

2
Hero Way (RM 2243 Realignment) 
(US 183A to Southwest Bypass)
(P326) 10,000,000.00$                    4,935,000.00$           

2
Bagdad Road/CR 279
(San Gabriel Parkway to Jinks Branch/Leander City Limits)
(P342) 5,000,000.00$                      

2
Bagdad Road/CR 279
(Loop 332 to CR 281/Leander City Limits)
(P343) 20,000,000.00$                    

2
Corridor I
(P344) 5,000,000.00$                      

2
CR 214 Extension
(P345) 1,000,000.00$                      

2
Liberty Hill (SH 29) Bypass 
(RM 1869 to CR 279)
(P346) 7,000,000.00$                      

2
Toro Grande Boulevard Extension 
(Whitestone Boulevard to Parmer Lane)
(P347) 3,000,000.00$                      

66,750,000.00$            

3
Ronald Reagan Boulevard Widening                                 
(SH 29 to FM 3405)                                                                
(P336) 6,750,000.00$                      109,000.00$              

3
Westinghouse Road / CR 111 / CR 105 
(FM 1460 to SH 130)                                                                                           
(P292) 11,000,000.00$                    944,000.00$              

3
Southeast Inner Loop Extension (Corridor C/SH29 Bypass)
(Sam Houston Avenue at Patriot Way to SH 29)  
(P459)     

14,500,000.00$                    

~LTP Budget 
$830,000.00 
~RB Budget 

$7,850,000.00

3
Southwest Bypass Extension 
(SH 29 to Wolf Ranch Parkway)
(P352) 5,000,000.00$                      

3
CR 245
(North of RM 2338 to Ronald Reagan Boulevard)                                              
(P353) 7,000,000.00$                      

3
Ronald Reagan Boulevard at Silver Spur Boulevard                                         
(P354) 1,750,000.00$                      

3
Ronald Reagan Boulevard at Sun City Boulevard                                             
(P357) 800,000.00$                         

3
SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Boulevard                            
(P358) 4,000,000.00$                      

ROAD BOND PROJECTS IN DESIGNPRECINCT
 ~Budget available 

in 2013 RB 
2019 BUDGET

Precinct 1 Sub-total

Precinct 2 Sub-Total

1 of 3 Budget+ProjectList+P#_03192020_$300K



 2019 ROAD BOND
PROPOSED PROJECT BUDGETS

ROAD BOND PROJECTS IN DESIGNPRECINCT
 ~Budget available 

in 2013 RB 
2019 BUDGET

3
Bud Stockton Extension
(CR 305 to FM 487)
(P307) 6,000,000.00$                      790,000.00$              

3

Corridor E4
(Future SH 29 to Ronald Reagan Extension / 
Corridor D) 
(P359) -$                                      

3

Corridor E5
(Ronald Reagan Extension / Corridor D to IH 35 / 
CR 305) 
(P360) 6,000,000.00$                      

3
Corridor I (FM 3405)
(US 183 to Ronald Reagan Boulevard) 
(P361) 4,000,000.00$                      

3
CR 110 North 
(CR 107 to Patriot Way / Sam Houston Avenue) 
(P362) -$                                      

3
CR 175
(South of Creek Meadow Cove to FM 2243) 
(P363) 1,000,000.00$                      

3
CR 314 Safety Improvements
(IH 35 Northbound Frontage Road to CR 314) 
(P364) 1,300,000.00$                      

3
CR 314 Widening
(East of CR 315 to CR 332) 
(P365) 4,000,000.00$                      

3
CR 332 Realignment
(South of FM 487 to North of CR 313) 
(P366) 2,000,000.00$                      

3
MoKAN
(Georgetown Inner Loop to University Boulevard) 
(P370) 2,000,000.00$                      

3
RM 2243
(Ronald Reagan Boulevard to Southwest Bypass) 
(P367) -$                                      

77,100,000.00$            

4
CR 366 
(Chandler Road to Carlos G. Parker Boulevard)                                                
(P296) 7,250,000.00$                      112,500.00$              

4
FM 3349/US 79 Interchange
(US 79 to CR 404)                                                            
(P332) 10,000,000.00$                    715,000.00$              

4
Bartlett Street Project
(P369) 475,000.00$                         

4
Davilla Culvert Replacement                                          
(P486) 200,000.00$                         230,000.00$              

4
Corridor E2
(US 79 to Chandler Road / Corridor B2)
(P371) 5,180,082.55$                      

4
Corridor E3
(Chandler Road / Corridor B2 to Future SH 29)
(P372) 1,000,000.00$                      

4
Coupland Street Project
(P373) 1,000,000.00$                      

4
Thrall Street Project
(P374) 850,000.00$                         

4
CR 129
(South of Brushy Creek to North of South County Line)
(P375) 2,750,000.00$                      

4
CR 134 / CR 132 Extension (Hutto Arterial)
(P376) 6,500,000.00$                      

Precinct 3 Sub-Total

2 of 3 Budget+ProjectList+P#_03192020_$300K



 2019 ROAD BOND
PROPOSED PROJECT BUDGETS

ROAD BOND PROJECTS IN DESIGNPRECINCT
 ~Budget available 

in 2013 RB 
2019 BUDGET

4
MoKAN 
(University Boulevard to SH 45)
(P380) 12,000,000.00$                    

4
SH 130 Northbound Frontage Road (Phase 3)                                      
(US 79 to Limmer Loop)                                                                                      
(P302) 4,000,000.00$                      514,000.00$              

4
Southeast Loop (Corridor E1)                                                
(CR 138 to CR 137)
(P463) 26,000,000.00$                    

~LTP Budget 
$86,000.00

77,205,082.55$            

COUNTYWIDE
Atlas 14 Mapping                                                                                                 
(P382) 1,500,000.00$                      

COUNTYWIDE
Low Water Crossing Protection
(P383) 1,500,000.00$                      

3,000,000.00$              

1
Parmer Lane at SH 45 Interchange                                        
(Managed by the CTRMA)                                               
(P340) 3,000,000.00$                      

1

Wyoming Springs Extension
(Brightwater Buolevard/Creek Bend to Sam Bass Road)                                   
(Managed by the City of Round Rock)                                       
(P341) 10,300,000.00$                    

2

Whitestone Boulevard Widening 
(Bagdad Road to Anderson Mill Road)                                                               
(Managed by City of Cedar Park)
(P348) 4,450,000.00$                      *

2

Brushy Creek Road Widening 
(Ranch Trails to Arrowhead Trails)                                                                     
(Managed by City of Cedar Park)
(P349) 3,000,000.00$                      

2

Long Run Road
(CR 214 to CR 258)                                                                                         
(Managed by City of Liberty Hill)
(P350) 550,000.00$                         

3

Whitestone Boulevard Widening 
(Bagdad Road to Anderson Mill Road)                                                               
(Managed by City of Cedar Park)
(P368) Repeat from Above *

4

CR 112 Widening
(FM 1460 / A.W. Grimes to CR 117)
(Managed by City of Round Rock)                                                                      
(P377)

4

CR 112 Widening
(CR 117 to CR 110)                                                                        
(Managed by City of Round Rock)
(P378)

4
Cottonwood Creek Drainage Improvements
(Managed by the City of Hutto)
(P379) 2,300,000.00$                      

4

Old Settlers Boulevard
(North Red Bud Lane / CR 122 to CR 110)                                                        
(Managed by City of Round Rock)
(P381) 9,000,000.00$                      

52,600,000.00$            

300,155,082.55$    

Managed by Others Sub-Total

County Wide Sub-Total

PROGRAM TOTAL

20,000,000.00$                    

Precinct 4 Sub-Total

3 of 3 Budget+ProjectList+P#_03192020_$300K



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 31.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards,

Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/25/2020 03:04 PM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 03/25/2020 03:00 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/25/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 32.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Contract Amendment for Corridor C
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a First Amendment to The Real Estate
Contract with Emma. L. Lawhon Family Land Partnership for Right of Way needed on the
Corridor C project (Parcel 1). Funding Source: Corridor P459.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Lawhon Contract Amendment 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 10:24 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 03/26/2020 10:10 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 33.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Development Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Development Agreement with Madison
Westinghouse Co-Tenancy for Bell Gin.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Bell Gin Development Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 10:33 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 03/26/2020 10:19 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

§ DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

§ REGARDING
§ WESTINGHOUSE ROAD

This is a DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") by and between 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, ("County") and Madison 

Westinghouse Co-Tenancy ("Developer"). The Effective Date of this Agreement is the date 

approved by the Williamson County Commissioners Court. 

WHEREAS, Developer owns approximately 128.37 acres (referred to as the "Property") 

located at the southeast corner of CR 110 and CR 111 and as described in Exhibit "A", attached 

hereto. 

WHEREAS, the County and the Developer desire to cooperate in the expeditious 

engineering, design and construction of Westinghouse Road, a roadway connecting CR 111 to CR 

110, through the Property (the "Project"), the approximate location of which is shown on Exhibit 

"B", attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer and County desire to design, engineer and construct the Project 

pursuant to the terms and conditions stated herein. 

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises and the mutual agreements 

set forth herein, the County and Developer hereby agree as follows: 

A. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for the orderly and expeditious design,

engineering and construction of the extension of a portion of Westinghouse Road running from 

CR 111 to CR 110, the approximate location of which is shown on Exhibit "B". 



















Exhibit "A"



Page 1 of 4 

County: 

Parcel: 

Highway: 

EXHIBIT B 
Williamson 
13 
County Road 111 (Westinghouse Road) 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL 13 

BEING a 7.345 acre parcel (319,955 Square Feet) of land, situated in the C. Bell 
Survey, Abstract No. 112, in Williamson County, Texas, being a part of the 
remainder portion of a called 145.13 acre tract of land described in a Warranty 
Deed to Woodmiller, LP., et al, recorded in Document No. 2007084259 of the 
Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas. Said 7.345 acre parcel being 
more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at a 1/2-inch iron rebar found (Surface Coordinates = N: 10,192,156.74, 
E: 3,144,842.23} for an angle point in the west line of said remainder portion of the 145.13 acre 
tract and being in the existing easterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, commonly 
known as Westinghouse Road (being a variable width right-of-way at this point), said 1/2-inch 
iron rebar found being 659.14 feet left of and at a right angle to Engineers Centerline Station 
77+17.86, from which a 1/2-inch iron rebar found for an angle point in said west line of the 
remainder portion of the 145.13 acre tract and said existing easterly right-of-way line of County 
Road No. 111, bears North 20°09'00" West, a distance of 465.81 feet; 

THENCE, South 20°26'30" East, along said west line of the remainder potion of the 145.13 acre 
tract and said existing easterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, a distance of 567.02 
feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped "RPLS 5784" set for the POINT OF BEGINNING 
(Surface Coordinates= N: 10,191,625.43, E: 3,145,040.28} of the herein described tract, said 1/2-
inch iron rebar with cap set being 92.96 feet left of and at a right angle to Engineers Centerline 
Station 76+87.12; 

THENCE, departing said existing easterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, over and 
across said remainder portion of the 145.13 acre tract and along the proposed northwesterly 
right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, the following nine (9) courses and distances: 

1. South 72°32'45" East, a distance of 38.03 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 
"RPLS 5784" set for a corner; 

2. North 66°27'00" East, a distance of 492.19 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 
"RPLS 5784" set for the point of curvature of a curve to the left; 

3. Northeasterly along the arc of said curve to the left having a radius of 932.00 feet, an arc
length of 551.19 feet, a delta angle of 33°53'30", and a chord which bears
North 49°30'15" East, a distance of 543.19 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped
"RPLS 5784" set for the point of tangency;

STEGE�IZZELL 

1978 S. Austin Ave 
Georgetown, TX 78626 















Prepared by Steger Bizzell (F‐181) Printed: 9/9/2019

45,136.00$             
729,718.45$           
130,104.00$           

8,952.11$               
96,153.76$             

1,010,064.32$       

DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT COST ITEM COST
500 6001 MOBILIZATION LS 0.1             104,000.00$           14,560.00$             
502 6001 BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC HANDLING MO 2.5             10,400.00$             26,208.00$             
6001 6001 PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN DAY 42               104.00$ 4,368.00$               

45,136.00$             

DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY ITEM COST
100 6002 PREPARING ROW STA 28               2,080.00$               58,240.00$             
110 6001 EXCAVATION (ROADWAY) CY 11,278       14.56$   164,207.68$           
132 6003 EMBANKMENT (FINAL)(ORD COMP)(TY B) CY 1,359         12.48$   16,960.32$             
247 6044 FL BS (CMP IN PLC)(TY A GR 4)(FNAL POS) CY 2,379         43.68$   103,914.72$           
247 6084 FL BS (CMP IN PLC)(TY A GR 4) TON ‐             36.40$   ‐$
260 6002 LIME (HYDRATED LIME (SLURRY)) TON 130            156.00$ 20,350.72$             
260 6073 LIME TRT (SUBGRADE)(8") SY 7,245         2.29$   16,576.93$             
310 6001 PRIME COAT (MULTI OPTION) GAL 1,914         4.16$   7,962.24$               
316 6193 AGGR(TY‐D GR‐5 SAC‐B) CY 53               135.20$ 7,165.60$               
316 6413 ASPH(AC‐15P, HFRS‐2P OR CRS‐2P) GAL 2,166         3.64$   7,884.24$               
341 6008 D‐GR HMA TY‐B PG64‐22 TON 1,052         78.00$   82,056.00$             
341 6042 D‐GR HMA TY‐D SAC‐B PG70‐22 TON 2,105         83.20$   175,136.00$           
529 6008 CONC CURB & GUTTER (TY II) LF 3,200         18.72$   59,904.00$             
530 6005 DRIVEWAYS (ACP) SY 180            52.00$   9,360.00$               

729,718.45$           

DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY ITEM COST
432 6002 RIPRAP (CONC)(5 IN) CY 200            468.00$ 93,600.00$             
464 6003 RC PIPE (CL III)(18 IN) LF 385            62.40$   24,024.00$             
465 6016 INLET (COMPL)(PCO)(3FT)(BOTH) EA 2 5,720.00$               11,440.00$             
467 6363 SET (TY II) (18 IN) (RCP) (6: 1) (P) EA 1 1,040.00$               1,040.00$               

130,104.00$           

DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY ITEM COST
644 6061 IN SM RD SN SUP&AM TYTWT(1)WS(T) EA 2 364.00$ 728.00$
666 6302 RE PM W/RET REQ TY I (W)4"(SLD)(090MIL) LF 4,865         0.42$   2,023.84$               
666 6035 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W)8"(SLD)(090MIL) LF 597            1.04$   620.88$
666 6053 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W)(ARROW)(090MIL) EA 2 124.80$ 249.60$

DRAINAGE

CR 111 (WESTINGHOUSE ROAD) IMPROVEMENTS
Williamson County Project No. <TBD>
Limits: From STA. 77+00 to STA. 105+00

TRAFFIC CONTROL
ROADWAY

SIGNING, STRIPING AND DELINEATION
EROSION CONTROL
TOTAL PROBABLE COST OF CONSTRUCTION

TRAFFIC CONTROL

ITEM CODE

ITEM CODE

SUBTOTAL

ROADWAY

ITEM CODE

SUBTOTAL

DRAINAGE

ITEM CODE

SUBTOTAL

SIGNING, STRIPING AND DELINEATION

P:\22000‐22999\22009 Wilco CR111 Route Study\Calculations\PS&E Cost Estimate.xlsx Page 1 of 2

Exhibit "C"



Prepared by Steger Bizzell (F‐181) Printed: 9/9/2019

666 6077 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W)(WORD)(090MIL) EA 2                 156.00$                  312.00$                   
666 6311 RE PM W/RET REQ TY I (Y)4"(BRK)(090MIL) LF 1,980         0.47$                       926.64$                   
666 6314 RE PM W/RET REQ TY I (Y)4"(SLD)(090MIL) LF 6,072         0.42$                       2,525.95$               
666 6146 REFL PAV MRK TY I (Y)24"(SLD)(090MIL) LF 126            8.32$                       1,048.32$               
672 6007 REFL PAV MRKR TY I‐C EA 22               3.64$                       79.50$                     
672 6009 REFL PAV MRKR TY II‐A‐A EA 89               4.16$                       369.82$                   
672 6010 REFL PAV MRKR TY II‐C‐R EA 16               4.16$                       67.56$                     

8,952.11$               

DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY ITEM COST
160 WC02 FURNISHING AND PLACING TOPSOIL (4") SY 2,388         1.87$                       4,470.34$               
161 WC001 EROSION CONTROL COMPOST (3") SY 1,791         3.12$                       5,587.92$               
162 WC103 MULCH TOPDRESSING (5") SY 1,791         5.20$                       9,313.20$               
164 WC04 SEEDING FOR EROSION CONTROL (TEMP)(COOL)(TY SY 10,398       0.42$                       4,325.54$               
164 WC11 SEEDING FOR EROSION CONTROL (TEMP & PERM)(T SY 31,192       0.62$                       19,463.90$             
166 6002 FERTILIZER TON 1.30           1,040.00$               1,351.17$               
168 WC01 VEGETATIVE WATERING MG 624            22.88$                     14,273.46$             
506 6040 BIODEG EROSN CONT LOGS (INSTL) (8") LF 5,600         5.20$                       29,120.00$             
506 6043 BIODEG EROSN CONT LOGS (REMOVE) LF 5,600         1.04$                       5,824.00$               
730 6003 SPOT MOWING AC 2.1             520.00$                  1,113.84$               
730 6107 FULL ‐ WIDTH MOWING CYC 0.4             3,120.00$               1,310.40$               

96,153.76$             SUBTOTAL

SUBTOTAL

EROSION CONTROL

ITEM CODE

P:\22000‐22999\22009 Wilco CR111 Route Study\Calculations\PS&E Cost Estimate.xlsx Page 2 of 2



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 34.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Developer Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Developer Agreement with Bobby
Fredrickson regarding the Fredrickson Ranch Subdivision.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Fredickson Developer Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:12 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 03/26/2020 10:45 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 











COVER

1 OF 6

FEBRUARY 2020

SUBMITTED BY:

HAYNIE  

T.B.P.L.S.Firm No. 100250-00

T.B.P.E. Firm No. F-002411

Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors

CONSULTING, INC.

Round Rock , Texas 78664

1010 Provident Lane

STREET IMPROVEMENTS

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR

GUARDRAIL REMOVAL AT FREDRICKSON

RANCH OF LAKE GEORGETOWN

IN GEORGETOWN, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

HAYNIE  

CONSULTING, INC.

Designed By:

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

Scale:

Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors

1010 Provident Lane

Round Rock, Texas 78664

T.B.P.E. Firm No. F-002411

T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 100250-00

512.837.2446

SHEET NO.

Project No:

19-Feb-2020

Revision # Description

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

Revised By:

Approval

FREDRICKSON RANCH ON LAKE GEORGETOWN

GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

Additional Subdivision Construction Plan Notes, subject to applicability:

1. The property subject to this application is subject to the Water Quality

Regulations of the City of Georgetown. (for properties located over the

Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone.

2. A Geologic Assessment, in accordance with the City of Georgetown Water

Quality Regulations, was completed on June7, 2016, BY Capitol

Environmental, Inc., TBPG Firm Registration #50389.

3. No springs or streams have been identified in the Geologic Assessment

dated June 22, 2016, as certified by Capitol Environmental, Inc.,

Professional Geoscientist, D. Bryan Pairsh, State License No. 2669.

1" = 3000'

SITE

E

A

G

L

E

P
O

I
N

T

D

R

J

I

M

 

B

O

W

I

E

DATE: FEBRUARY, 2020

1. OWNER:   1. THE BOBBY D. FREDRICKSON 1999 TRUST

2. WESTVIEW HOMES, LLC

2. SURVEYOR: HAYNIE CONSULTING, INC.

1010 PROVIDENT LANE

ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664

PHONE:  512-837-2446

FAX:  512-837-9463

3. ENGINEER: HAYNIE CONSULTING, INC.

1010 PROVIDENT LANE

ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664

PHONE:  512-837-2446

FAX:  512-837-9463

4. SURVEY: JOSEPH FISH SURVEY, A-232

5. THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE ETJ OF THE CITY OF

GEORGETOWN.

3. BOBBY D. FREDRICKSON   116 SILVERSTONE

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78633   (512) 869-1885

SHEET TITLE

Sheet Number

1 COVER

2 GENERAL NOTES

3 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND EROSION & SEDIMENTAION CONTROL

4 PLAN VIEW

5 CROSS SECTIONS

6 DETAILS

Exhibit "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM BOWIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THESE PLANS REMAINS WITH THE ENGINEER WHO PREPARED THEM.  IN APPROVING THESE PLANS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUST RELY ON THE ADEQUACY OF THE WORK OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
91819

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM HAYNIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOCATION MAP



898

900

902

904

906

898

900

902

904

906

0.00 10.00 20.00 30.00 40.000.00-10.00-20.00

898

900

902

904

906

898

900

902

904

906

0.00 10.00 20.00 30.00 40.000.00-10.00-20.00

897

898

900

902

904

897

898

900

902

904

0.00 10.00 20.00 30.00 40.000.00-10.00-20.00

896

898

900

902

904

896

898

900

902

904

0.00 10.00 20.00 30.00 40.000.00-10.00-20.00

895

896

898

900

902

895

896

898

900

902

0.00 10.00 20.00 30.00 40.000.00-10.00-20.00

893

894

896

898

900

893

894

896

898

900

0.00 10.00 20.00 30.00 40.000.00-10.00-20.00

892

894

896

898

892

894

896

898

0.00 10.00 20.00 30.00 40.000.00-10.00-20.00

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

1
8
.
2
0
'
 
R

T
.

-
2

%

 

-

4

:

1

-
2

%

 

-

4

:

1

-
2

%

 

-

4

:

1

-
2

%

 

-

4

:

1

-
2

%

 

-

4

:

1

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED

GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

CONCRETE

RIBBON CURB

GUARD RAIL

TO BE

REMOVED

CONCRETE

RIBBON CURB

GUARD RAIL

TO BE

REMOVED

CONCRETE

RIBBON CURB

GUARD RAIL

TO BE

REMOVED

CONCRETE

RIBBON CURB

GUARD RAIL

TO BE

REMOVED

CONCRETE

RIBBON CURB

4" TOPSOIL PER

TXDOT ITEM 160

4" TOPSOIL PER

TXDOT ITEM 160

4" TOPSOIL PER TXDOT ITEM 160

4" TOPSOIL

PER TXDOT

ITEM 160

4" TOPSOIL

PER TXDOT

ITEM 160

4" TOPSOIL

PER TXDOT

ITEM 160

SELECT FILL

PER TXDOT

ITEM 132

CONCRETE

RIBBON CURB

GUARD RAIL TO

BE REMOVED

TO BE

REMOVED

CONCRETE

RIBBON CURB

GUARD RAIL

TO BE

REMOVED

SELECT FILL

PER TXDOT

ITEM 132

SELECT FILL

PER TXDOT

ITEM 132

SELECT FILL

PER TXDOT

ITEM 132

SELECT FILL

PER TXDOT

ITEM 132

SELECT FILL

PER TXDOT

ITEM 132

-
2

%

 

-

4

:

1P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

1
8
.
1
8
'
 
R

T
.

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

1
8
.
2
7
'
 
R

T
.

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

1
8
.
2
0
'
 
R

T
.

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

1
8
.
0
9
'
 
R

T
.

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

1
8
.
0
8
'
 
R

T
.

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

1
8
.
1
5
'
 
R

T
.

T
O

E
 
O

F
 
S

L
O

P
E

2
5
.
0
1
'
 
R

T
.

T
O

E
 
O

F
 
S

L
O

P
E

2
7
.
5
5
'
 
R

T
.

T
O

E
 
O

F
 
S

L
O

P
E

2
6
.
9
8
'
 
R

T
.

T
O

E
 
O

F
 
S

L
O

P
E

2
0
.
3
8
'
 
R

T
.

T
O

E
 
O

F
 
S

L
O

P
E

2
4
.
1
7
'
 
R

T
.

T
O

E
 
O

F
 
S

L
O

P
E

2
2
.
4
8
'
 
R

T
.

HAYNIE  

CONSULTING, INC.

Designed By:

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

Scale:

Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors

1010 Provident Lane

Round Rock, Texas 78664

T.B.P.E. Firm No. F-002411

T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 100250-00

512.837.2446

SHEET NO.

Project No:

19-Feb-2020

Revision # Description

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

Revised By:

Approval

FREDRICKSON RANCH ON LAKE GEORGETOWN

GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

5  OF  6

CROSS SECTIONS

·

·

HAYNIE  

CONSULTING, INC.

Designed By:

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

Scale:

Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors

1010 Provident Lane

Round Rock, Texas 78664

T.B.P.E. Firm No. F-002411

T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 100250-00

512.837.2446

SHEET NO.

Project No:

19-Feb-2020

Revision # Description

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

Revised By:

Approval

FREDRICKSON RANCH ON LAKE GEORGETOWN

GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

Exhibit "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THESE PLANS REMAINS WITH THE ENGINEER WHO PREPARED THEM.  IN APPROVING THESE PLANS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUST RELY ON THE ADEQUACY OF THE WORK OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
91819

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM HAYNIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE   H: 1" = 10' V: 1" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES FOR COMPACTION METHODS REFER TO TXDOT ITEM 132  FOR TOPSOIL PLACEMENT REFER TO TXDOT ITEM 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THESE PLANS REMAINS WITH THE ENGINEER WHO PREPARED THEM.  IN APPROVING THESE PLANS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUST RELY ON THE ADEQUACY OF THE WORK OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
91819

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM HAYNIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 35.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

COVID-19
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Andrea Schiele, County

Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Deliberate, discuss, consider, receive information/situational updates and take any appropriate
action on public health related matters, issues, business and concerns pertaining to the
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 11:38 AM
Form Started By: Andrea Schiele Started On: 03/26/2020 11:35 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 36.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned
by third parties
    a)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
    b)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
    c)    Discuss the acquisition of real property: O'Connor Signal Project
    d)    Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 200
    e)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
    f)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
    g)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
    h)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
    i)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for N. Mays.
    j)     Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition &
construction of Reagan Blvd.
    k)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
    l)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
    m)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor. 
    n)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at IH 35.
    o)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
    p)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
    q)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
    r)     Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A. 
    s)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
    t)     Discuss the acquisition of right of way for the Great Oaks Bridge Project. 
    u)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
    v)    Discuss the acquisition of real property in conjunction with WCCF for potential
parkland/bird habitat.
    x)    Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North of
WMCO Juvenile Detention Center
    y)    Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way
    B.    Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by
the County
    a)    Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.



    b)    Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County
Sheriff's Office Training Facility
    c)    Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot 
    d)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd
and 4th Streets. (formerly occupied by WCCHD)
    e)    Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
    f)     Discuss sale of excess 183A right of way to abutting property owner. 
    g)    Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
    h)    Discuss Blue Springs Boulevard
    i)     Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas
    j)     Discuss Bell Gin Development Agreement.
C.     Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
D.     Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the Williamson
County Exposition Center with the participation of third parties.
E.     Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San
Gabriel Blvd. and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 10:37 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 03/26/2020 10:22 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 37.        
Meeting Date: 03/31/2020  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road

Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item

Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government
Code, Section 551.087:
    a)    Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
    b)    Wolf Lakes
    c)    Flint Hill Resources-Taylor Fuel Storage Terminal on CR 366
    d)    Project Deliver
    e)    Project Advantage
    f)     Project Cedar
    g)    Project Expansion
    h)    Project Arcos
    i)     Project Woods
    j)     Project Co-Op
    k)    Project Reese

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 03/26/2020 10:38 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 03/26/2020 10:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/26/2020 


	Agenda
	AI_23932_Fleet Services Line Item Transfer for Batteries
	AI_23925_VE Assets for Auction 3.31.20
	       ATT_V_E Assets for Auction 3.31.20
	AI_23927_Compensation Items
	       ATT_Position Changes
	AI_23928_Compensation Items
	       ATT_Merit Report
	       ATT_Merit LIT
	AI_23947_Advertisement Approval 4333 RFP Life/AD&D/STD/LTD/Voluntary Benefits
	AI_23919_Addendum to PSA Training and Traumatic Event Response EMS
	       ATT_Addendum EMS
	AI_23920_Addendum to PSA Training and Traumatic Event Response for Sheriff's Office
	       ATT_Addendum SO
	AI_23935_Ratification of Loan Apple Loan Agreement for mac books and Ipads
	       ATT_executed agreement
	AI_23936_Ratifying Lease Agreement for Temporary Office Building
	       ATT_Lease Agreement
	AI_23937_Ratifying Microsoft EA agreement
	       ATT_agreement
	AI_23918_Texas State Library Commission Contract Amendment
	       ATT_Amendment 1
	AI_23924_Softcode
	       ATT_Proposal
	AI_23938_Real Estate Contract O'Connor Signal Project
	       ATT_St. John Contract
	AI_23939_Relocation claim
	       ATT_Winklemann Relocation claim
	AI_23941_O'Connor Real Estate Contract
	       ATT_Spring Emerald Contract
	AI_23942_Bill of Sale
	       ATT_Brushy Creek HOA Bill of Sale
	AI_23948_O'Connor Real Estate Contract
	       ATT_Schwartz Contract
	AI_23950_Final plat for the Siena Section 30 subdivision – Pct 4
	       ATT_final plat - Siena Sec 30
	2727_01
	2727_02
	2727_03

	AI_23951_Preliminary plat for the Rolling Meadows subdivision – Pct 4
	       ATT_preliminary plat - Rolling Meadows
	Sheets and Views
	18-123 SUBDIVISION PLAT 02.13.20-PRELIM PG-1
	18-123 SUBDIVISION PLAT 02.13.20-PRELIM PG-2
	18-123 SUBDIVISION PLAT 02.13.20-PRELIM PG-3
	18-123 SUBDIVISION PLAT 02.13.20-PRELIM PG-4
	18-123 SUBDIVISION PLAT 02.13.20-PRELIM PG-5
	18-123 SUBDIVISION PLAT 02.13.20-PRELIM PG-6


	AI_23952_Final plat for the MWalker subdivision – Pct 3
	       ATT_Final Plat - Mwalker Subdivision
	HPSCANNER105
	HPSCANNER1057

	AI_23953_Final plat for the Alvarado subdivision – Pct 3
	       ATT_final plat - Alvarado
	HPSCANNER1051058
	HPSCANNER1051059
	HPSCANNER1051060

	AI_23954_Replat for the Northwest Acres Lot 8 subdivision – Pct 2
	       ATT_replat - Northwest Acres Lot 8
	HPSCANNER105
	HPSCANNER1056

	AI_23931_2019 Action Plan Amendment/Crisis Center
	AI_23915_2015 Certificates of Obligation
	AI_23922_Local Provider Particpation Fund (LPPF) Fiscal Year 2020
	AI_23926_Indigent Health Care LIT 3/31/20
	AI_23906_2019 Road Bond Allocation
	       ATT_Road Bond Budgets
	AI_23929_Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
	AI_23940_Contract Amendment for Corridor C
	       ATT_Lawhon Contract Amendment
	AI_23943_Development Agreement
	       ATT_Bell Gin Development Agreement
	AI_23946_Developer Agreement
	       ATT_Fredickson Developer Agreement
	2020-03-17 - FREDRICKSON RANCH GUARD RAIL REMOVAL PLANS (00442636xA08F8).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 COVER
	2 GENERAL NOTES
	3 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND EROSION & SEDIMENTAION CONTROL
	4 PLAN VIEW
	5 CROSS SECTIONS
	6 DETAILS



	AI_23949_COVID-19
	AI_23944_Executive Session
	AI_23945_Economic Development



